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JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK

(A Govt. of India, Govt. of Jharkhand & State Bank Of India Undertaking)
(A Scheduled Bank Under RBI Act)

Head Office

Market Complex, 3rd floor, Zila Parishad Office Premises,
Kutchery Road, Ranchi-834001 {Jharkhand)

Phone: 949 27 54 000, e-mail : ho@jrgb.in
Website : www jrgbank.in
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"working exclusively for the people of jharkhand"
#|harkhandKaApnaBank

rd largest

CHOICE OF

every 3rd Person

wide network of
BRANCHES

Ranchi - 36
Khunti - 09

East Singhbhum - 32 ﬁ@m + Bokaro-12
Saraikela Kharsawa - 20 et + Dhanbad-10
West Singhbhum - 29 6 +  Giridih-19
+ Latet 11 Deoghar - 23
i Gﬂlﬂlﬂ 1-3 D fa-a
+ Lohardaga- s ol
8 aga - 07 Jamtara- 15
Simd&@J"l
Garhwa - 28
Palamu - 45
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JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK
Zila Parishad Market Complex,

Kutchery Road, Ranchi - 834001(]harkhand)

Date:20-07-2023

Dear Sir;

SecretaryMinistry of Finance

Financial Services Division

Jeevandeep Bhawan

Sansad Marg,Mew Delhi-110001

In pursuance of the provision of the Regional Rural
Bank Act, 1976 (21) Section 3 (1}herewith present
the following document:

The Audited Annual accounts of the
Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank for the
period ended 31st March, 2023 (April, 2022
to March 2023) statutory auditor's report
and

The Annual Report on the working of the
Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank for the year
ended 3I1st March, 2023 (April, 2022 to
March, 2023)

Sd/-
(Madan Mohan Bariar)
Chairman
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From Chairman's Desk

feel privileged and have pleasure
in presenting the 4™ Annual Report
and Financial Statements of Jharkhand
Rajya Gramin Bankfor the Financial Year
2022-23. The |harkhand Rajya Gramin
Bank (JRG Bank) came into existence
on 1st April 2019 after amalgamation
of erstwhile Vananchal Gramin Bank
& Jharkhand Gramin Bank, in terms of
Gazette Notification no_ 454 of Ministry
of Finance, Department of Financial
Services, Government of India dated
31.01.2019. Jharkhand Rajya Gramin
Bank is owned by Government of
India, the largest Bank of the country
“State Bank of India" and "Government
of |harkhand” with shareholdings in
the ratio of 50:35:15 respectively.
JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK is proud to be an innovative and progressive Regional Rural Bank
committed to become “Bank of first choice” for people of Jharkhand. We aspire to act responsibly with
compassion, to lend the strength of enduring partnership to the growth and development of Jharkhand.
At all 446 branches of JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK, we whole heartedly cater to Customer needs
with our products and services delivered by our genuinely friendly staff members. We take pride in the
fact that no other Bank in the state has got the ample recognition and overwhelming affection of people
of Jharkhand.
We are the 3% largest Bank in Jharkhand State in terms of Branch network spread across all 24 districts behind
State Bank of India and Bank of India while we are the market leader in BC operations having 1604 CSPs strong
BC network with penetration and presence in all the Gram Panchayats in the state. Cur Bank is having a strong
customer base of 70.85 Lakh which means 22% of population of Jharkhand is banking with us.
In a short span of four years, we have made all-out efforts to excel in every sphere of Banking Business in
the state. [RGB has been pioneer in the country in the undernoted spheres:
(i) Appointing Bank Sakhis, having financial know-how as Financial Literacy Counsellors,
(i) Appointing SHG members as BC,
{ili} Asset quality of Bank has improved, slippage ratio has decreased during the financial year.
{(iv) Bank has shown remarkable improvement under Risk categorisation of customers (C-KYC) during the
financial year.
(v) We are pioneer in FPO financing in the State.
(vi) On boarding of CTS Solution on Mobile: JRGE is the first bank to onboard 100% of its branches on CTS
clearing through Mabile CTS Solution.
{vii) Cloud based Core Banking Solution (CBS): JRGE became first RRB to migrate CBS to cloud based
technology

We whole heartedly participated in PM||BY, PMSBY & APY, a flagship Social Security Programme of
Government of India and successfully achieved our annual target of APY with handsome margin during
Fy 2022-23. Total lives covered under PMSBY and PM||BY are 6244088360809. Our YoY achievement
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under PM||BY & PMSBY is 180.10% and 223.61% respectively. We are ranked No.1 Bank by PFRDA faor APY
enrolments-376.94%.

To increase other income, our Branches sourced substantial insurance business of SBI Life, SBI General-&
SBI Mutual Fund. Total lives covered under SBI General and SEI Life is 552571 & 19681 respectively.
During FY 2022-23, we have achieved 100% of our Budget in SBI Life, SBI General & SBI MF for FY 22-23.
JRG Bank secured No. 1 position under Mutual Fund business.

In the year under review, the Bank has registered a net Profit of ¥94.27 Crore after making $100.75
crore provisions for pension liabilities. Improvement under all Business parameters has been ensured by
imposing effective monitoring and control system.

The sailent features of the performance of the Bank are as under:-

<  Total deposits of the Bank stood at 9537.40 crore as on 31.03.2023 as against ¥8815.69 crore as
on 31.03.2022, registering a growth of 8.19%.

%  The total low-cost deposits of the Bank stood at $6515.76 crore (68.32% of total deposits) as on

31.03.2023 as against 75848.81 crore as on March 2022 (66.35% of total deposits) registering YoY

growth of 11.40%.

Gross Loans & Advances outstanding stood at T4898.45 crore as on 31.03.2023 as against T4006.78

crore as on 31.03.2022 registering YoY growth of 22.25%.

%  Business Mix of the Bank stood at 14435 85 crore as on 31.03.2023 as against $12822 47 Crore as
on 31.03.2022 registering YoY growth of 12.58%

<+  Operating profit stood at ¥356.74 crore as on 31.03.2023 as against ¥328.36 crore as on 31.03.2022,
registering YoY growth of 8.64%.

< Gross NPA of the Bank as on 31st March 2023 stood at ¥235.35 crore, which is 4.80% as against
6.42% as on 31.03.2022 registering YoY reduction of 162 bps.

<  Business per Branch stood at ¥32.44 crore as on 31st March 2023 as against T28.95 crore as on 31st
March 2022 registering YoY growth of 12.06%.

< Business per employee stood at ¥9.16 crore as on 31st March 2023 as against ¥8.24 crore as on 31st
March 2022 registering YoY growth of 11.17%.

Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) as on 31.03.2023 : 75.839%

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) as on 31.03.2023:11.31%

Return on Asset (ROA) as on 31.03.2023 :0.77%

(%) New Account Opened (FY 2022-23)  : 4,38,156 (Highest by any Bank in the state)

(xi) Credit Linkage of SHGs (FY 2022-23) :45,130 (Highest by any Bank in the state),

To make Rural Women finandially empowered, we, with the help of JSLPS and NABARD, have undertaken SHG
Credit linkage in a big way. During FY 2022-23, Bank provided credit linkage to 12,191 SHGs and having more
than 73,887 SHG Bank accounts at the end of the financial year. JRG Bank is ranked No. 1 in Eastern Region
by MoRD for NRLM. With financial assistance from NABARD, our FLCs in all the 24 districts, have conducted
5,991 Financial Literacy Camps during FY 2022-23 to spread financial literacy among rural masses. To uphold
our commitment for enhanced lending under production credit, the Bank is having 3,77,686 KCC accounts in
its kitty which is highest in the state.

L
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While presenting the Annual Report, I am sure that with the technological upgradation and motivated
workforce the business level, productivity and profitability of the Bank will improve further.

I heartily acknowledge the valuable contributions, suggestions and support provided by the Board of
Directors, Sponsor Bank (State Bank of India), RBI, NABARD, Government of India and Government of
Jharkhand, our valued customers and untiring efforts of team JRG Bank.

{Madan Mohan Bariar)

Chairman
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Shri Piyush Bhatt
Chairman, |RG Bank
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2 Shri Akhouri Shashank Sinha shri Suman Saurav Sahu
SNt Dspehy ayltey Joint Secretary, GOJ DGM, NABARD, Ranchi

Special Secretary, GOJ
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Shri Sanjay Tiwari Shri Vijay Kumar Shri Binod Bihari Mishra
DGEM, SBL Mumbai DGM, 5B LHO, Patna DGM, RBIL Ranchi

sft dn e

Shri Prem Mittal
Mominee Director, GO
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fA2ares 5=« / Board of Directors
(As on 20.07.2023)
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Shri Madan Mohan Bariar

Chairman, |RG Bank
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Special Secretary, GO Jaint Secretary. G DEM, MABARD, Ranchi
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Administrative Setup of the Bank
(As on 20.07.2023)

oft me mig= aRaR

Shri Madan Mohan Bariar
Chairman

=it Han=a AR i
AU, TIET
Shri Sushanta Kumar Pani
General Manager, Administration

=ft ame & A=
HEd HeTHeYd, T
Shri R K Sinha
Asst General Manager, Administration
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General Manager, Business & Vigilance

oft Horg FHR

e AgTHEEEsh, T999™
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Mukesh Kr. Verma, RM Srikant Katare, RM Dhananjay Kr. Singh, RM
RANCHI REGION Singhbhum Region Gumla Region
1st Floor, Samriddhi Complex, Ward No. - 10, Archana Tower, Jaspur Road,
South Office Para, Near St. 2nd Floor; Dimna Road, Baraik Mohalla
Xavier School, Doranda, Jamshedpur - 831012 (Jh.) Gumla - 835207 (Jh.)

Ranchi - 834002 (Jh.)

Rupesh Kumar, RM M.C. Paul, RM Bijay Prakash, RM

Palamu Region Hazaribagh Region Giridih Region
Church Road, Daltongan; Guru Babban Complex, Kali Manda Road,
Daltonganj-822101 (Jh.) Shiv Mandir Chowk, (Korra)  Barganda Giridih - 815301 (Jh.)

Hazaribagh - 825301 (|h.)

Arun Kumar, RM S.K. Choudhary, RM
Deoghar Region Godda Region
Mand Ganga Bhawan Guljarbagh, Godda
Caster Town, PS. Lal Mishra Distt: Godda - 814133 (Jh.)

Road Deoghar - 814112 (jh.)
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Performance of the Bank : At a Glance
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(Amtin Lakh )
2021-22 2022-23
A Key Performance Indicators
1. Mo of Districts coverad 24 24
2. MNo. of Branches 443 444
a. [Rural 358 361
b, Serni-urban 63 63
c. Urban 22 22
d. Metropolitan 0 0
Ultra-Small Branches 0 0
3 Total Staff (Excluding Sponsar Bank Staff) 1557 1576
Of which Officers. 775 828
4. Deposits 881569 953740
Growth % 4 68% B8.19%
5 Borrewing Outstanding 197040 195350
6. Gross Loan & Adv. Outstanding 400678 439845
Growth % 16.13% 22.25%
Of 6 above, loans to Priority Sector 306531 431759
Of 6 above, loans to Non-Priority sector 94147 LEOBG
7. CD Ratio 45.45% 51.36%
i Investrnent Outstanding (including Bank Dep.) 727959 705577
SLR investment outstanding 652294 452754
Mon SLR investment Outstanding 23425 15527
B. AVERAGES
9. Averane Deposits 884740 892823
Growth % 12.33% 0.91%
10: Averane Borrowings 127416 159171
Growth % 129.79% 50.45%
11. Average Loans & Advances 363962 444216
Growth % 11.04% 22.22%
13 Average Investrment 628766 678162
Growth % 11.77% (-1.23%
MAverage SLR investment as % to Av. Deposit 64.41% £3.54%
Average Mon-SLR investment as % to Av. Dep. . 94% 2.33%
13: Average Working Funds 1137255 1219805
C. |LOANSISSUED DURING THE YEAR
14, | Loans issued during the year 273198 4hadas
Growth% 537 62 68
of 14 above loans to Priority Sector 250060 403540
of 14 above Loans to Non-Priority Sector 23138 404902
D, |PRODUCTIVITY
15. | Per Branch 2804 3244
Per Staff (including office attendants) B24 916
E. |RECOVERY PERFORMANCE
16. |Total
Demand 276713 209973
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Performancea At a Glance

(AmLin Lakh)
2021-22 2022-23

Recovery 23984 187010

Overdues 36872 22563

Recovery % (June Pasition) B6.68% 89.06%
17. | Farmi Sector

Demand 173144 1192495

Recovery 154716 104805

Owverdues 18428 14450

Recovery % (June Position) 20 36% B7.85%
18. | Non-Farm Sector

Demand 103569 329268

Recovery 85125 291815

Owverdues 18444 37453

Recovery % (June Position) 82.19% BE.63%
F. | ASSET CLASSIFICATION (LOANS & ADMANCES)
19. |a) Standard 374951 466310

) Sub-standard 7913 5049

c)  Doubthul 17035 17670

d) Loss 779 816

Tatal A00678 AB9845
20. | Loans issued during the year 273198 44444
G. | PROFITABILITY AMALYSIS
21. | Interest paid on

a) Depaosits 36529 33622

bh) Borrowings 6065 11235
22, | Salary 15461 17190
23. | Other Operating Expenses 6177 6567
24 | Provision made during the year

a)l  Against loans & Advances 2500 350

b}  Other provision 23003 25857
25 | Interest received on

&) Loans & Advances 35854 43703

by Current Account with SBI & RBI - -

) SLRinvestmentTDR with Banks/Other approved securities 42986 45586

d) Others ] 251
26. | Misc. Income 18227 14746
27. | Profit/Loss 7333 9427
H. [OTHER INFORMATION
28. | Share capital Deposit Recened 318 Mil
29, | DICGC

&) Claims Settled-Cumulative - -

bB) Claims received but pending adjustment - -

c)  Claim spending with the Corporation - -
30. | Cumulative Provision

a)  Against MPA 180495 17862

b)  Against tangible assets frauds etc 31932 120.00
3. | Interest Derecognised

a)  During the year Mil il

TTfdes widdes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 1)




Performance At a Glance

JRGBank

e

{Amtin Lakh )
2021-22 2022-23
by  cumulative il Mil
32. | Loans Written off during the year
a) Mo, of Accounts 2779 473
b}  Amount 976 438
33. |Accumulated Losses 0 0
Type of Deposit Mar-22 Mar-23 Growth %
Savings Bank 571466 B36364 11.36
Current Deposit 13415 15212 13.40
Term Deposit 2OB6ES 302164 (-}1.85
Total 881569 953740 819
Average Cost of Deposit 4.13% 3.53% (-¥0.60%
Per Branch Deposit 1990 2138 744
Per employee (Including sub staff) Deposit 566 605 690
Sl No. Particulars As on 31.03.2023
1. Cash in Hand 1798
2 Average Cash in Hand 3452
3. Average cash as % to average deposits 0.39%
4. Balance with RBI 43444
. Balance with other Bank 203121
5l No. Particulars Total Amt. SLR MNon-5LR
¥ [n Term deposit Afc Money at call 197296 0 197296
2 Other Investment
a. [n Gowl. Securities 452754 492754 0
h. In other approved Securities 15527 0 15527
Total 705577 492754 212823
LOAMS & ADVANCES 31.03.2022 31.03.2023
Sl. No. Priarity Sector ASC Amt. ASC. Amt.
I Agriculture & Allied Activities 446718 290072 463842 349077
2 MSME 38507 49508 35647 52609
3 Other Friority Sector 612 260951 7840 30073
Total Priority Sector 492837 366531 507329 431759
Total Non-Pricrity Sector 15410 34147 15651 58086
Grand total 456560 400678 525980 489845
Out of which {under Priority sector)
Small Road Transport operators 2466 3964 2170 3512
Housing Loan 1924 161440 2779 31926
Education Loan 392 1353 342 1105
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Ason31.03.2023 (Amtin Lakh )

Amt. O/S Provision
Standard Assets 466310 1327
Sub Standard Assets 5049 614
Doubtful Assets 17670 13121
Loss Assets 816 816
Additional Provision 0 0
TOTAL 489845 15878
(Amt in Lakh )

2021-22 2022-23
NPA at the beginning of the year 31728 25727
Recovery against NPA 23633 11050
Addition 17632 8858
NPA at the end of the year 25727 23535
Net NPA 7568 5609
Net NPA % 1.98% 1.19%
(Amt in Lakh )

2021-22 2022-23
; Interest Income from advances 35854 43703
2. Interest on investment (Including Bank Balance) 42986 45586
3. Income from non-fund business 18227 14998
Total 97067 104287

(Amt in Lakh )

2021-22 2022-23
1 Interest on Deposit 36529 33622
2 Interest on Borrowings 6065 11234
3. Other Expenses 21638 23757
Total 64232 68613
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As on 31.03.2023
(Amt in Lakh )
1. |Share capital 25271
Share capital Deposit =
2. |Deposits 953740
(i) Demand 651576
(ii) Term 302164
3. |Borrowing 195350
(i) NABARD O/S 187495
(i) Sponsor Bank Q/S 5788
(iii) Others 2067
4. |Loans&Advances 489845
(i)Priority Sector 431759
(iNon-Priority Sector 58086
5. |Loans issued during the year 444443
(i) Priority Sector 403540
(ilNon-Priority Sector 40903
6. |CD Ratio 51.36%
7. |Recovery Percentage 89.06%
8. |Investments 508281
(i)SLR 492754
(iiNon-SLR 15527
9. |Profit & Loss for the year 9427
10. |Accumulated Losses 0
11. | Per branch Business 3244
12. |Per Employee Business 916
(Amt in Lakh )
No. |Amt. Sanctioned Amt. Outstanding
Cumulative position of linked group 73887 127752 103558
Out of which women group 73887 127752 103558
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MOVEMENT COMPARISION OF INCOME AND
OF EXPENDITURE WITH
RESERVES LAST FINANCIAL YEAR

(Amt in Lakh) (Amt in Lakh)
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JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK
Head Office : Ranchi
Jharkhand

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

In terms of Section 20 of the Regional Rural Bank
Act 1976, the Board of Directors have immense
pleasure in presenting the 4™ Annual Report along
with balance sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts of
the Bank for the year ended 31=March 2023.

BAMNK IN BRIEF

The |harkhand Rajya Gramin Bank (JRGB) came in
to existence on 1=April 2019 after amalgamation
of erstwhile RRBs, Vananchal Gramin Bank &
Jharkhand Gramin Bank, in terms of Gazette
Motification no. 454 of Ministry of Finance,
Department of Financial Services, Government
of India dated 31.01.2019This Bank (JRGB) is
sponsored by the largest Bank of country "State
Bank of India".

AREA OF OPERATION & BRANCH NETWORK
The Bank has 08 Reqgional offices & 445 branches
& 1 service branch,spread in all 24 districts of
Jharkhand covering each Block of Jharkhand State.
Branch network of the Bank is third largest in the
State after State Bank of India & Bank of India. All
these branches are on CBS platform and equipped
with other facilities such as RTGS/NEFT/ DBT along
with Mobile Banking services. The Bank is catering
the need of 70.85 Lakh account holders which is
approximately 22 % of the total population of
Jharkhand, mostly rural folks residing in remotest
part of the state, In addition to this the Bank is also
having more than 1600 active CSP/BC points and
24 Financial Literacy Centre. The Bank is pioneer in
the state in appointing women SHG members as
BC agents.

1. Business Review

The Bank's business has registered a growth of
¥ 1613.38 Crore to reach 714435.85 Crore as on
31.03.2023 as against T12822.47 Crore as on
31.03.2022. In percentage terms growth has been
registered 12.58%.

2. Profit Analysis

The Bank has registered a net Profit of ¥ 94.27
Crore as on 31.03.2023 as against ¥ 73.33 Crore
as on 31.03.2022. The Bank has shown this profit
after making. ¥100.75 crore provision for pension
liability.
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3. oifdrga gult

epita arftor & (Hatee sfefeEm) 2015 & d@e4 4, d@
&t afirgra doft 200,00,00,000 sfasd S =.10/- vRy
IR &l & H T F. 2000 HUE 81

4. guilud §9g

31.03.2023 & FHR & &t Ued wH1 Jult & 252,21
FE g o ¥R War (50 vfdwE) 9Rdn we d%
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3. Capital & Reserves Authorized Capital
In terms of Regional Rural Bank (Amendment
Act) 2015, Authorized capital of the Bank is
200,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 10/- each
aggregating to ¥ 2000 Crores.

4. Capital & Reserves

As on 31.03.2023 Paid up Share capital of the
Bank stood at ¥252.21 Crore contributed by
Govt. of India (50%), Bank of India (Sponsor Bank)
{35%) and Govt. of Jharkhand (15%). The Reserve
increased by ¥94.26 Crore.

Govt of India & Govi. of |harkhand provided
recapitalization assistance to the tune of ¥0.68 &

% 94.26 FRIS i g 7ol HI 51 70.68 crore respectively during FY 2022-23.
(Amtin T Crore)

Capital 2021-22 2022-23
1 Tier-1

a. Paid up Capital 247 67 25213
b. Share Capital Deposit 3.18

C. Statutory Reserves & Surplus 74.95 93 80
d. Capital Reserves 1241 12.71
g. Other Reserves 8377 15023
f. Spl. Reserve u/s 36(1) (Viii) of income Tax act 1961

g. Surplus in P&L

Total reserves (b+c+d+e+f+qg) 174.61 256.74
Total Tier-I Capital 422.28 508.95
2 Tier-ll

a. Undisclosed Reserves

b. Revaluation Reserves

c. General Provisions & Reserves 13.57 13.57
d. Investment fluctuations Reserves/Fund 5224 b1.20
e. Tier Il Perpetual Bonds 515 515
Total Tier-1I Capital 70.96 79.92
Grand Total (Tier I+Tier II) 493.25 S88.87
Differed Tax Assets 1.21 1.21
INet Total (Tier I+Tier II) 492.03 587.66
3. a. Adjusted value of funded risk assets i.e balance sheet items 413411 513031
itt:éicgijusted value of non-funded risk assets i.e, balance sheet 6597 6597
C.a+b 4200.08 5196.28
d. Percentage of Capital (Tier-1+Tier I} to Risk Weighted Assets 11.71% 11.31%

T Widdes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 2
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5. Deposits
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Deposit ason 31.03.2023 stood at ¥ 9537 40 Crore
with a growth of 8.19% over 31.03.2022. Out of
Total Deposit CASA Deposit constitutes 68.32%.

Type of Deposit Mar-22 Mar-23 Growth %
Savings Bank 571466 636364 11.36
Current Deposit 13415 15212 13.40
Term Deposit 296688 302164 1.85
Total 881569 953740 8.19
Average Cost of Deposit 413 3.77 (-)0.36
Per Branch Deposit 1990 2138 744
Per employee (Including sub staff) Deposit 566 605 6.90

6. -Thdl Ud danl F SEiy

af 2022-23 & 3 # uifva 9t ud aima Fdl @
e Fergam <gT e & enfig oftea 9, s &
nfawa & F= @

6. Cash and Balance with Bank

Cash held by the Bank at the end of the Financial
year 2022-23 as well as average cash during the
year are as under. Details also include average
cash as percentage to average deposit.

Amt. in ¥ Lakh.
Sl. No. Particulars As on 31.03.2023
1 Cash in Hand 1798
2 Average Cash in Hand 3452
3 Average cash as % to average deposits 0.39
l Balance with RBI 43443
5 Balance with other Bank 203121
7. Fraw 7. Investments

deh &l Gl a3 ®. /05576 T § i FEEER 81 §e
ST & ST § FEe & ofawd awme an § 73.99
ufasE w1 My 9 s=faa Fola Fas quea grr
e Fa i & srar &% & M3y s gr ot
STt 81

ARy fed 4% & B Pl & oeEr, &% g/
Friforg e & "gee ¢ Awiie”. O & oy Suasr
F “¢fen & fog g doft & arla aitaha R 81
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The total investrment of the Bank is 705576 Lakh
as detailed below. Total investment is 73.99% of
the total deposit. Investment related decisions are
taken by the Investment Committee of the Bank in
accordance with the board approved Investment
Policy of the Bank.

Investments held by Bank are classified under
“Held to maturity”, "Available for Sale” and "Held for
Trading” category as per the Reserve Bank of India
guidelines.
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5l. No. Particulars Total Amt. S5LR MNon-5LR
1 |In Term deposit A/c Money at call 197296 0 197296
2 | Other Investment
a. In Govt. Securities 492754 492754 0
b. In other Securities 15526 0 15526
Total 705576 492754 212822
8. %01 gd afiH 8. Loans and Advances
e e R e e
T A & TR U A1 Rar o ) 382‘};‘[5[&” Ing Rl
Amt. in ¥ Lakh
LOANS & ADVANCES 31.03.2022 31.03.2023
Sl. No. Priority Sector AIC Amt. AIC Amt.
1 |Agriculture & Allied activities 446718 290072 463842 359077
2  |MSME 38507 49508 35647 52609
3 | Other Priority Sector 7612 26951 7840 30073
Total Priority sector 492837| 366531 507329 431759
Total Non-Priority sector 15410 34147 18651 58086
Grand Total 496560 400678 525980 489845
out of which (under Priority sector)
Small Road Transport operators 2466 3964 2170 3512
Housing Loan 1924 16140 2779 31926
Education Loan 392 1353 342 1105

9. gAfdw

il Uuit &t gfeg § gAfe ga FEH A Femn
B B9l 55 w9 8 e S vd arey Be & 8
gAfd el gidwr o &wd g1 31.03.2023 &i g6R 99
FTT 99 F187495.14 A1 911 55% a1 59 AL
dowm s, T rad Uk dd, FUa gk sE,
UA.UH.& U sl Hl. 9 3= el | H §2066.04
@ & GAfd= U fokan 81 31.03.2023 &t g9l &
G 0T e At ©189561.18 @Ra 911 54 A
Tuireal @l @t g i w59 0 qaE gRigd
fema 21

10. uRziufa &1 wifewor vd nau=

A ord deh & FEITaR d 4 uREul & arfier
Td U HeEE AFGS! & e e 31.03.2023
& R X fifEa 4oft 4 o &t aifiga @
wreT et

9. Refinance

Refinance plays a major role in enhancement
of working funds of the Bank. We mainly avail
refinance from NABARD. As on 31.03.2023
outstanding balance of NABARD refinance was
T 187495.14 Lakh. In addition to this we have
also received refinance from other agencies like
NBCFDC, NSTFDC, NHFDC & NSKFDC to the tune
of 72066.04 Lakh. Total refinance availed by our
Bank as on 31.03.2023 was ¥189561.18 Lakh. We
have ensured timely repayment of all the dues to
refinance agencies.

10. Asset Classification and Provisioning
The Bank has classified its assets as per REI
guidelines and as on 31.03.2023 following
provisions were made in different categories.

T Widdee 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 21
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As on 31.03.2023 Amt. in T Lakh
Amt. O/S Provision

Standard Assets 466310 1327
Sub Standard Assets 5049 613
Doubtful Assets 17670 13120
Loss Assets 816 816
Additional Provision - 3414
TOTAL 489845 19290

11. ey Paw & fawg vau=
g% 7 100 vy =500 @@ & aFois Fan & Beg
deh o FTHER F500 A1 &1 AgeHE a8

&% & sfenes uREufs § 21,92 ode & 40 g8 8,
forgess &R 31 HE.FEDEE%FEE-?Q?W&%@?HT
ﬂwuﬁﬁuﬁm A 2023 Ff 23535 F90E
B T35 ufaerd & SR W aaes uREu 7 162 JiEt
i @At g HYld 319" 2022 & 6.42 ufoerd &t o |
31 WEGEBaﬂGﬂNﬁqﬂﬁ'ﬁrﬁdB{] ufderd gl 12
21 9 Fcurea uiEal (3E AftH & ufaed &) 5 1.98
nfderd & "o 1.19 ufdad W uge 11 HES A, 4%
HcaTEeh URETN 75,68 HiYE 8 9Tl ¥56.09 &
Bl 7S &1 et AUt & srgares uREuit | & g2 8l
HcUTEeh UREHUT i & &= ol ShigHT Iud
aethet aifafEas

g 2022-23 & R, Tt sfRFas & 983 21 =0
Eral, U F3.34 SO § SHRals IF S T8 ay] FxhEr
sfaf e & aga 32 @t fH 3,69 s & & s
man 31 5 2023 T #.11.43 a1iE 99 & 919 96 @i
TUEL &
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11. Provision against Doubtful Investment
As per extant guidelines the Bank has made 100%
provision of 7500 Lakh against Non-Performing
Investment of 500 Lakh .

12. NPA Management

Asset Quality-Management of NPA

The Non-Performing Assets have decreased by
¥21.92 Crore from ¥257.27 Crore as on 31= March
2022 to F23535 Crore as on 31* March 2023
Gross NPA in percentage terms has decreased by
162 basis points i.e. from 6.42% as on 31st March
2022 to 4.80% as on 31* March 2023. Nel NPAs (as
% age to net advances) has decreased from 1.98%
to 1.19%. In absolute terms, net NPAs decreased
from ¥75.68 Crore to ¥56.09 Crore. The GMNPAs has

decreased in all segments.

NPA REDUCTION THROUGH LEGAL RECOURSE
SARFAESI Act

During the year 2022-23, action was initiated in
21 lpan accounts under SARFAESI Act involving
amount of ¥3.34 Crore and 32 accounts under
SARFAESI were closed involving T3.69 CroreS6
accounts pending as on 31st March 2023 with
outstanding balance of ¥11.43 Crore.
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FHUT IEF! ATEITaeeol (SLAR.EL)

g9 2022-23 & TRF SLAR.E. R/ 9% § €.0.00 :g
<! aril ol 751 T AR & |rg 20 @l § 99 30
6. /73 TS T

aféfthde arg

31.03.2022 3% 9 & &B¥= =l 3759 Tfiifthae
a1, AfE $28.71 s & A died gl @y 2022-23
& R A F225 &OE & 211 A7 5 @ [y
M F 61 BEA, & 1.83 s o Mg G mam
31.03.2023 & $29.13 545 & 3909 a1¢ dfad &1

iR 3ETerd

i 2022-23 & ERMA 452 a1l &1 Fe de SEd
& Aread | foha o areaes uReui § €5.27 a9
&1 FgET U Ht TS

eI i

anf 2022-23 & g g% F Tesitar o5 & 8 Rt
=1 § Fes aREu F age & @ of 2 a9 &
sifaed 8 Siiv ST gate Wi Sues 81 a9 2021-22
3R 2022-23 & oy gerrees fefa Ferar 2

DRT

Amount of ¥ 0.00 Crore was recovered in DRT
cases during the year 2022-23. 20 cases are
pending with outstanding amount of ¥6.73 Crore
ason 31.03.2023.

Certificate Cases

3759 Certificate cases were pending for disposal
at various Centres of the State as on 31.03.2022
involving amount of ¥28.71 Crore. During the year
2022-23, 211 fresh cases were filed with amount of
T2.25 Crore and 61 cases with amount 1.83 Crore
were disposed. As on 31.03.2023, 3909 cases are
pending involving amount of ¥29.13 Crore.

Lok Adalat

During the year 2022-23, 452 cases were settled
through Lok Adalats in which NPA recovery was
made for ¥5.27 Crore.

Compromise Settlements

Bank has recovered huge amounts of NPAs during
the year 2022-23 under compromise settlements
which are over due for several years and where
sufficient provisions are available. Comparative
position for the year 2021-22 & 2022-23 is given
as under:

Particulars 2021-22 2022-23
Mo. of Accounts 2779 1701
Amt. Recovered F26.06 Crore 3.48 Crore

13. aiftes 57T i1 & dgd Hea|
ad 2022-23 & @u 3% 7 ais =1 9o & d8d
82 07 ufdyg gure urg G )

14. U.3(R.UA.TH. & dad He3i

T dod Efd & el & HTER SIREE 199
T N 95 A U-.3L.Ue.UA. & ded 9aiidd Jdeied Jrd
Hi g1

15. 4 3"

faia g 2022-23 & R g A F=fafea 2y e
dit= fhg § - Qansus dier, dIgHUwEES, AgEeE &
wtafedl, tauns) ud e Ren s deem

13. Performance under Annual Credit Plan
Bank achieved 82.07% of the budget under Annual
credit plan for the year 2022-23.

14. Performance under NRLM

As per SLBC data achievement of the Bank during
2022-23 under NRLM was highest in the State of
Jharkhand.

15. New Products

During the Financial Year 2022-23 Bank has
launched following new products - AIF Scheme,
PMFME, FPO Scheme Under MABSANRAKSHAN,
SME-Commercial Real estate Construction
Projects, Lease rental discounting scheme, GST
Plus Scheme, Realty Home Loan Scheme, Car Loan
Schemes (Green, Assured, Loyality, SME) & Scholar
Education Loan Scheme.

T Widdes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 £



Director's Report

JRGECiNk

e

Amt. in T Lakh

Target Achievement Ach in % terms
2022-23 ASC At AJC Amt. AT Amnt.
NRLM 57360 64976 65325 147583 | 113.89% | 227.13%
16. SRUTl &l g&aT 16. Recovery of Loans
209973 A i 5T & BEg d5 I F187010 @@ Against demand of T209973 lakh, Bank has
e &t & 9 89.06 i B recovered ¥ 187010 lakh which is 89.06%.
s7 WS ani 17. Income Earned

2021-22 3R 2022-23 & 2= siforg amg & e
FFTER &

Details of Income earned during 2021-22 and

2022-23 are as follow.

Amt. in T Lakh
2021-22 2022-23
1. Interest Income from advances 35854 43703
2. Interest on investment (Including Bank Balance) 47986 45586
3. Income from non-fund business 18227 14998
Total 97067 104287

18. =T 3R 350 =g
2021-22 3k 2022-23 & RHE 591 &% grT s

18. Interest & Other Expenditure
Interest paid for different purpose by our Bank

T2vw F fow o o e ﬁwg| during 2021-22 and 2022-23 are as follows.
Amt. in T Lakh
2021-22 2022-23
1. Interest on Deposits 36529 33622
2. Interest on Borrowings BO6ES 11234
3. Other Expenses 21638 23757
Total 64232 68613

19. IR0 754 a9 (W WSH Ahi-o)

AR g% A giaw O1EE ShiHed & HAUAET Bl =T
3T et & e © ure s W1 3T ey R
e &t Bu e & Aavw RelefEe g1 oem
e 1N STHT TR AT St 27 9Tt ud HiEt 8 meE

19. Transfer Price Mechanism

Our Bank has adopted Transfer Price mechanism.
Following are the details of interest paid by Head
Office to Branches on deposits and interest
received from branches in advances.

FTeTT T ArETa @ ureg =9 & [9aen Fefmiag 21
Amt. in ¥ Lakh
Items
Interest paid to Branches 5216318
Interest received from branches 4745 68

20. E1.u.41./qA.311.9,% dgd Juefed
a% 2022-23 | studl/un st g% vidagaia & dgd
BAR S i Jualed 55 UK &l
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20. Achievement under DAP/MOU
Our Bank's achievement in respect of DAP/MOU
commitments in the year 2022-23 are as under.
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As on 31.3.2023 (Amt. in ¥ Lakh)

Target Achievement

1 |Share capital - 2522
Share capital Deposit - -

2 | Deposits 987357 853740
(i) Demand - 651576

(ii) Term - 302164

3 |Borrowing - 195350
(i) NABARD a/s . 187495

(ii) Sponsor Bank O/5 - 5788

(iii) Others - 2067

4 |Loans & Advances 468793 489845
(i) Priority Sector - 431759

(i) Non-Priority Sector . S8086

5 |Loans issued during the year - 444443
(i} Priority Sector - 403540

(ii) Non-Priority Sector . 40903

6 |CD Ratio Above 47.50% 51.36%
/ | Recovery Percentage - 89.06%
g |lnvestments - 508281
(i) SLR - 492754

(i) Non-SLR - 15527

9 | Profit & Loss for the year 12000 9427
10 |Accumulated Losses 0 -
11 | Per branch Business . 3244
12 Per Employee Business 910 916

21. fawita weran & 21 Financial Literacy Centers (FLCs)

FIR & & U o 24 fa<fig mewar F= & S Amemm The Bank is having 24 Financial Literacy Centres
T B SRS TRy F Ored 24 ot at sremifeg @ (FLCS), covering all 24 districts of Jharkhand.

i
R 3 DuringFinancialyear 2022-23, 5991 Financial &
9 2022-23 % TRM I & et & §m Digital Literacy Camps (FDLCs) were conducted by

geft faxflo arewar wwmiRgl gRr 3o 5991 @0 @ the FLCs across Jharkhand.
Fefotee Treral ey anaar [de smaifer f&ar

22. w4 HETg 99 22. Self-Help Groups
T GEIA §HE & ded 4% o HedH FEER 2l Performance of Bank under SHG is as under:

No Amt. Sanctioned | Amt. Outstanding
Cumulative position of linked group /3887 127752 103558
Out of which women group /3887 127752 103558

T Widdes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 1
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R wWd d% & Al ORud §. RBL/2015-
16/366FIDD.CO.Plan.BC23/04.09.01/2015-16
femter 07 3l 2016 & T om oa il & aqaR §-gat
i | gieT &eAl Uah Tad diehal &) I41 ¢s g o
foguadl. 31 o4 a& gurd g s e Rofdn
fafe (v 31) 8 R 57 7181 5171, o 81 &4 S %8 8

‘wrafEear &F 3uR mEvE § #HEt w gt = A
& AR, BAR IS &9 & dga 99 2022-23 8 8l
3 diia vt & st g 1St deessr &t @99
#3900 e &= T 3 #1600 w0 & drug.
Ta At R, 300 FE & Uiitemk 7 §525 aWiE
& Ut.ua e . UH. U, e T gl 99 2022-23 F
FAR g 3 w39.60 e & o s sfeha &t 2

.05, 0a. 8. & d5d @R §%d 950 AR 6 4 LA
g, R PEa & s orufEsar &9 | o @y gt
| 3u-gHf & <gAan duiHe Savahdl &l &A1Y T
Bl

24, &= oft =aam™
Ta. 4.8, AEE:

ZEag & &7 § o af 202223 f em &% A
¥30.22 s & 9t 780 & Aeg F$32.09 s &t
araa foean | @ea & faeg &% 4 107 uftwa &t auaf=
Tt &% HRdY Re a6 gr1 uaifor oft gt apftor
denl B 5F =H W T

Tg. 4t g, S

AR &% A fodfim adf 2022-23 A #2135 w5 &
aifties @80 & faeg £25.27 F20s &1 YD U &
ad ®e &% g oo aeft gt onftor 3= &
ot w1 gfee ot 21 59 auete) aidfed @eg &
Herae 118.36 Hloerd 8

TS, ggId 6e:

AR &= 4 =g a9 2022-23 7 fied oo & =g
®31.87 oIE & Johlae F56.34 il &l Aaar fawar
¢ Forgs ®0.87 @iz SIP Ud ®55.47 ils Ush-H3d °
Hulgpd [50T1 8| ¥RAD 2 9 g Tiheig 4 8=
aretor #a & ugen wuE gifdE o 81
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23. Priority Sector Lending Certificates

As per RBI Master Circular No. RBI/2015-
16/366FIDD.CO.Plan BC23/04.09.01/2015-16
dated April 07, 2016 of PSLC, trading on e- Kuber
portal is an ongoing process. All traded PSLCs will
expire by March 31st and will not be valid beyond
the reporting date (March 31st), irrespective of the
date it was first sold.

As per our Credit Policy on trading in "Priority
Sector Lending Certificates", we have sold surplus
of Small & Marginal farmers Agri lendings under
Priority Sector to the tune of 3900 Crore,
purchased PSLC General to the tune of 1600
Crore and purchased PSLC Agriculture to the
tune of F300 Crore & purchased PSLC MF to the
tune of 525 Crore during Financial Year 2022-
23, Our Bank has earned substantial income of
¥ 39.60 Crore in this Financial Year 2022-23.

While trading under PSLC our Bank has maintained
Minimum Statutory requirement in Priority sector
as well as in all sub-sectors as per RBI Guidelines.

24. NMon Fund Business
SBI Life:

CQur Bank remained at No. 5 position among all
the RRBs sponsord by SBI during the FY 2022-
23 and achieved YTD to the tune of ¥ 32.09 Cr
against annual target of 30.22 Cr. & achieved
107% of our annual target.

SBI General:

Our Bank achieved No. 4 position among all the
RRBs sponsored by SBI in achieving YTD of $25.27
Crore against an annual target of ¥21.35 Crore in
FY2022-23 which is 118.36% achievernent against
the allocated target.

SBI Mutual Fund :

During FY 2022-23 our Bank stood at PAN
India Rank No. 1 among SBI sponsored RRBs.
We succeeded in sourcing of SBIMF business
of F0.87 Crore in SIPs and ¥55.47 Crore in
Lumpsum thereby generating total business of
¥56.34 Crore against last year total business of
©31.87 Crore,
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25. fafvs amfes
fadmad 2021-22 %

2022-23 & ENF, ¥Rd R &l G et
aterrat # S o1 Hesi 3% U 6T

&T OfeT3Tl o dgd Jueiiesl

25. Banks Performance under different
social security schemes.

During 2022-23, The Bank's Performance in Social
Security Schemes of Govt. of India as under :

Social Security 5chemes

SLBC Target for (2022-23)

Achievement during FY(2022-23)

APY 35440 135342
PM]IBY 512720 421240
PMSBY 335920 225274

ATAL PENSION YOJANA

Felicitation Programme & StE

Numero Uno Award of excellence

APY Felicitation F'rl.‘rijlél'r'll'l"le & Streteqy Review Meeling - East Zone
26. fa=fa gad=
T TR g ol gEr anafea ot 084 SuEdm
2=t wd arst ot BA 9% A 1604 % Bl & grem g
e Agenl LA R s d e m g e
e ol e s dds isist s a s &
T H BANT @ AREUE Hod B HHH TH TR fReE

{

gy Review Meeting

26. Financial Inclusion

All the 948 55As & 35 Wards allocated to our
Bank by S5LBC have been covered through 1604
Bank Mitras, equipped with AEPS and Rupay card
transaction enabled Micro ATMs and Kiosks. Bank
Mitras are providing 24=7 Banking Services at the
doorstep of customers in remote villages. The
Bank is No.1 in Jharkhand state in engaging high-
est number of Bank Mitras.

T Widdes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 1)
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FHNI 46 FREUS W3l #, SREUS §E AlSaeligs AHRH
Hiarsc! & GeHIial § @6 TE! Aled @ Acalied
& HHC H SFTHT 96 61 & Wil W9 deddl S6p! @l
Heean ‘da dl 9 Tl & 9 A S 9 @ o) 99,
FR & # gt “d =t adrd g ggaw 349
Bt TS & U9 Ik I AF-3 oRTHT 1867 @RE U A1E &
T 81 Arseht U.A uH /e W wriita S92 @ o
dah 9L Hl. FE gdrR FEivE & 5,000/- 9 s g
FHfaTd o @l g

27. IMYR IS F5 (TEEL)

REvs & 24 s & d% & U 44 AR AW
dheg, (el aErat & 10 ufasrd) 21 3 gt el g el
7 31E 21U.HTE. & R Mt & SigaR R 8 gy
AT HIT Yo &l & 3% 6 ol

28, UleEnfirehr J3a4

R TER o ¥l oF fcaae &l JGUR & s
¥, SINEE Iy U a6 A SfeT Jae! S T 0 ge
STehTT ITET Tl ST T & & A 06% a3t &t
2 UHEUGE TEEaT 4SH/ARTE Felgeddl § OUs
ferar T 81 594 Tea! o foly miarse &, smeuadine,
TSI (3ih-31g 3R i--3r) o4 fatas Bfoea wome
JUAE U §1 HE I AdHGE dihT 3G oiE oy
Biey (590 o+ Yese g1 A U g 81 W argeRt
&l et F4 gdun 2fec w2 +ft gem awa g s
UAUTRUE UETH, Fec-dray ot S ue ok &
ST Hahall &1 55 dga H9R araasor gHfga &+ & g
AT T2 T ST = g e gansr st anp
&1 37 Jean ghfda o & foy, = gewt an anEi s
TRTOIERe0T &t {F e oo a9 e A & griad
TE ol Hored (o1 &1 e 3 Tt gt it oz e
Fteg & difea Sk s & oregs 3 o & &R
g Al T IUAN AT & ayn Fdw w9 § gedm
FHien, TETER afe St Tt g ot gEE 5
X TEakd e g1 BfEE Acaslmewmmt ) wee
3R TIEET UETYE! A T e AR Ad & Y uF T
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Our Bank is pioneer in Jharkhand State to roll
out Bank Sakhi model with the help of JSLPS,
where, women SHG members are working as
CSPs. Number of operational Bank Sakhis in
our Bank has increased to 349. Transaction per
month at Bank Sakhi locations has also gone
up @1867 lakh. (per months approximatly)
Some of the Bank Sakhis are earning more
than Rs 5000/- per month as commissions
on transactions performed by them on Micro
ATMs/Kiosks.

27. Aadhar Enrolment Centre (AECs)

The Bank is having 44 Aadhar Enrolment Centre
{10% of total Branch Metwork) across 24 districts
of jharkhand. All of them are functional and doing
Aadhar related enrolment and updation work as
per UIDAI guidelines.

28. Technology Upgradation

In tandemn with Government of India goal of cash -
less Digital economy, Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
has introduced and adopted latest IT technologies
and latest digital initiatives for fast and easy access
to Banking products. 96% Branches of the Bank
have been upgraded to 2 mbps latest AG/RF
connectivity. Various digital products like Mobile
Banking, IMPS, AEPS [(Off-us and On-us) have been
made available to our customers. Various other
new age products like UPI, NACH ABPS, MPOS
are also introduced by JRG Bank. We are also
providing indegeneous RuPay ATM Debit cards
which are operational on NFS ATMs, Merchant-
POS and E-Com. JRG Bank digital products have
empowered its clientele and have benefitted its
customers and made the Banking Environment
Safe and Secure. We have implemented latest
DMARK and SPF email security features for
ensuring better communication environment for
the constituents and customers. For ensuring data
protection, safe and secure access of database
CBS login has been strengthened by introducing
biometric authentication of the users. Bank has
connected all the ROs and HO through Video
Conferrence System and use of virtual modes has
been adopted and especially all the events like
Performance Review, interviews etc have been
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TS ETS! FiEH HEEE (TRIIRGH) T &
TRiE afen arareRw & for o gran 3ol gu uEins,
WO, S Ucaraed Jfe @t o e 81wt
uftost &t fEferes o 81 o7 amdes & o & P
deh ande-eh! del et Tt & o sifaes o andeA
Sfebm qfteeher (qumes gftaisam) 3% o 81 &8 U
| R 2 % o o o B T ol e | R | M I e =
Arens O ITANTEdl 4RI 54 (@) T Eia, Saag
& fawr ot d5a¢ uEs g1 & fow ufmeEm andt
Shrat-aa- e 8 | Ueh Gfard dfch ardTaeon Juees &
3% TEH o o Sffed & o @ adiveg, sidhumog
3R = g oiF qdias JiHh uiteseE =t @y

e S 78T B

29. g HaryA fEeE e

U3 Ot & sE-aa-

SINEUE {5 Tl da (FHar) e Afas, 2019 &
HAHE, & oh g1 31.03.2010 @i 771 3699 Ugd deh &l
Tar & it g o ot FTRE & fog gym g an
! 718 g1 §d9F H, 942 UTH Fargd R gae el
& 204 9T Gewl & aE/HgrE da Fd w1 2

SFREUE I THIUT deh (HHIRN) UH i 7d Hiasg
e & & e

SREUE AT iy S (Fran) g9 &Y 3R SIREus
750 oy d (Frart) gfasy B she 51 ¥ g2
SREUE 5T Ot dF (FrEE) 9= BRos, 2019 &
FgET 10.07.2019 &t fowar man 21

ATt wone! (U9, es) & sataaa

SIRGUE 0 T da (asand) 93F f&afas, 2019 &
IR, Trdiey 3 ol sefaial & G . G ma
g ot A 01.04.2010 &t a7 35& a5 §6 &t Tar
7 e §U &1 59 Tie & dgd 99 U wHEdl St
R o 395 PRAN (PFRDA) & aimer fear s < 21

shifted on virtual mode. Other security features
for safe and secure banking have been introduced
like ADS, firewall, Centralised Antivirus etc. All the
circulars have been digitized. There are several new
products and initiatives like online Digital Account
Opening, Insta Account Opening by user through
mobile phones, projects are to be launched soon
for expanding the business and better customer
service. Bank is also going to introduce new edge
monitoring applications  like WEBCAS, OTMS
and wvarious others for creating a safe banking
environment and to win customers's confidence.

29. Human Resources Development

Implementation Of Pension Scheme

As per |harkhand Rajya Gramin Bank (Employees’)
Pension Regulations, 2019, Pension Scheme has
been implemented by the Bank for all the staff
who joined the bank's service on or before 31-
03- 2010. Presently, 942 eligible retirees and 204
eligible members of the deceased staff are getting
Pension/family pension.

CONSTITUTION OF JRGB (EMPLOYEES)
PENSION FUND AND PROVIDENT FUND
Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank(Employees')
Pension Fund and Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
{(Employees’) Provident Fund Fund have been
constituted by the Bank w.ef 10-07-2019 as per
Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank (Employees’)Pension
Reqgulations, 2019.

IMPLEMENTATION OF NATIONAL PENSION
SYSTEME (NPS)

As per Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank (Employees’)
Pension Regulations, 2019, NP5 has been
implemented for all the staff who joined the bank's
service on or after 01-04-2010. All the eligible staff
is covered and contribution is being remitted in
their PRAN (PFRDA).

TTfHE Widdes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 £
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HAEY aifie Hedicd Hioded  /aFEd R
i1 &l SE-agd

da 7 o @+t sfteial / et & e a5y
aiftien Sgeaian Ufadea/sfard e oieen ar] e 81
S WU & agd, e Aot & wdaial 3 snddidieg,
s G St wéten # T v @ v sndsmddiy,
HSHREIY, TAASTHUH T & GHlag, TSR 5 aH
et o ferg oRa o mar 81

Hiafe Rermaa afifa &

d5 3 TESE W Aeaei & o9 3dET § aEEg
fErerraa &t T, Fee 3k Far & @ o siais
farerma afefa &1 ne= T 2

Ferferear st absn (et faf2 01.10.2019)

¥% & vde IReR/EER E T onfdT oREr
& gl & Rt =g &t srefa &3 & g, &
& g Rl 01 sregar, 2022 & u9E 8 - Hie@l
stERalETaRe & v R i gwm =
FetfeyeRoT A & TS

T & forg nftemn

d5 4 ot afdeialeniee gems & f@u e
SHTOTTa/ /T Ty T O J91 ¥R & nfafea offemor
oyt & fabs ofdew sefes oo B 81 e
Fa 357 FHamgl & fafEe w8 offieo gem
T B

e

INTRODUCTION OF UNIFORM ANNUAL
APPRAISAL REPORTING SYSTEM AND
MANDATORY LEARNING SCHEME

The Bank has implemented Uniform Annual
Appraisal Reporting System (AARS) and Mandatory
Learning for all the officers/employees of the
bank. Under the system, different categories of
staff have participated in Test conducted by IBPS
and also motivated to pass listed course of the
[IBF, IRDA, NISM etc.

CONSTITUTION OF INTERNAL COMPLAINT
COMMITTEE

The Bank has setup an Internal Complaint
Committee for prevention, prohibition and
redressal  of complaint  regarding sexual
harassment of women at work place.

MEDICAL INSURANCE SCHEME W.E.F. 01-10-2019

In view to cover the medical expenses of Staff
and their dependent family members, the Bank
has implemented Medical Insurance Scheme for
existing Officers/Employees of the Bank came
into force w.e f. 01% October, 2019 which has been
renewed on w.e.f. 01% October, 2022.

TRAINING TO STAFF

The Bank has conducted various training program
for all Officers/Office Assistants at RO/HO. level
and in reputed Training Institutes of IndiaTotal
357 staff were provided training in various level.

2022-23
NAME OF INSTITUTES / TRAINING CENTERS NO. OF STAFFS

1 BIRD, LUCKNOW 02
2 |SBIRE, HYDERABAD 20
3 | BIRD, KOLKATA 10
4 | RBIL PATNA 01
5 |RBL RANCHI 02
6 | RBI, KOLKATA 01
!/ |SBlL, ACADEMY (SBA), GURUGRAM 03
8 |APEX TRAINING COLLEGE, 5Bl 02

TOTAL 41

El] =i ufddes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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30. uw.dt. 3. = giwor

At adf 2022-23 # ¥5 g 21 uwdtan &t fa uifte
favar 7 ue A=t ad 2022-23 & 200 37 vwhttstt ot
fag Tiftia et &t gee 2

31. aftenfies g

A< af 2021-22 & sk & # SieEifs a=y
TS qof 91

32. 3icherur ud FAteror

SIR@vE 9 E @6 & e & arg, wies digd
Hiahs dew AT F S5 & FRys d2= g ararat
i Hidl e HHEoT R & (olg FIHITGa fohaT 7T 8, Jit
foh sRguE arEtr d & ey amenRa siaia sidherr
Hiferal &t W@ fetwarst o aiga aEivE s & S
Shimed HidRes eheror fifagl & wyE warst w Gy
ot o &g g4 mar g1 RFIA A & s, Teadr
Siehero AifT oft &= & a2

3% & v gare & g, B a5 | wifan &t e st
& fore auerey FRa (RFIA) U Ryl 9 81 59 Hifd
7 ST # &9 FE/uEfRT FE & 9fte w) afbE TR
faraar 81 RFIA =avea & naH saiaa/Red 3 sifw
SRO/9RT TER & g ot o6 o Feife ity
feam et o sorer fam mar 81

fasfla ad 2022-23 &t afte sifde o1 & FER,
Il & Sehervr & Gy A wgy IR Iues FErgar 8

30. FPO Linkage

Bank has done credit linkage of 21 FPOs during
Fy 2022-23 and planned to credit link another 200
FPO in the next financial year.

31. Industrial Relation
During Financial year 2022-23 Industrial Relation
at the bank was harmonious.

32. Audit & Inspection

After formation of Jharkhand Raja Gramin Bank,the
risk Focused Internal Audit Policy was approved by
the Board of Directors of the bank for conducting
internal audit of the Branches after merging
the salient features of Risk Based Internal Audit
Policies of Erstwhile Jharkhand Gramin bank and
Risk Focused Internal Audit Policy of Erstwhile
Vananchal Gramin Bank Besides RFIA Policy,
Concurrent Audit Policy is also in force in the Bank.
As the factors awvailable for mitigating the risk
under various are as is a vital component for
smooth functioning of the Bankwe have given
greater emphasis on role of mitigating/managing
risk apart recarding that, whether the prescribed
procedures/guidelines issued by Head Office/RBIY
Government of India have been complied with
in our RFIA Policy. As per annual audit plan for
FY 2022-23, Target and achievement regarding
conduct of audit of the Branches was as under

Target (No. of Branches) for Audit

Achievement

. 307

283

307 5 4 o 283 Ruid 31.03.2023 & &g & 4
TS| o wden ROt & snw grar & 3 6 R

Fr=rER 21

Out of 307, total 283 reports were closed up to
31.03.2023. The position of ratingof the Branch as
per the audit reports are as under:

Preventive Vigilance Committee Meeting

TS Wiades 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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Grade Position as on 31.03.2022 Position as on 31.03.2023
Well Controlled (A+) 03 10
Adequately Controlled (A) 439 433
Moderately Controlled (B) 01 oo
Unsatisfactorily Controlled (C) Mil il
Total 443 443

(3 New Branches Were Opened in 2022-23 which are yet to be oudited)

33. HEEA 3ichaE

5 & TEYE JHHaTvl Hi UHied a6 W w95 g
AR AR & T &t °rr 24 SR T e A2l
& d5d fovar T o1 g 3% @ sidheror Rt Rars 13
Fagaw 2021 # ¢ - Aft ugrE & 18

34, Arard sidheon

4 &t fa<ita 2R & e dunfee Pifteor 31.03.22 #t
a1 afr sfSfFam, 1949 & w35 (6) & F8d
ATETE g e A e afdeea w e 01-08-
2022 @t 80.00 #a o g "A" & A g5

Management Audit

Management Audit of the Bank was carried out by
Sponsor Bank State Bank of India under section
24 of RRB Act and overall compliance category
and Rating marks awarded in Inspection report
dated 13-October-2021 to the Bank was awarded
category ratings A-.

NABARD Inspection

Statutory inspection for financial position of the
Bank as on 31-03-2022 was carried out by NABARD
under section 35 (6) of Banking Regulation Act,
1949 and overall compliance categary and Rating
marks awarded to the Bank was 80.00 with
category ratings "A” in Inspection report dated 01-
08-2022.

35. & f@fa 35. Staff Position:
Staff Position March 2022 March 2023
1 | Officers deputed from Sponsor Bank 05 04
Officers/Employees of our Bank
2 | Officers 775 828
3 |Clerk Cum Cashier 569 574
4 | Driver Cum Messenger 0
5 |Sweeper Cum Messenger 213 174
Total 1562 1580
36. fa<ita squE 36. Financial Ratios

FHiga @t [ & sEr, 31.03.2023 @ A= B
HATE F=ER E1

EE] =i widdes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

As per average working fund, various financial
ratios as on 31.03.2023 are as under:
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JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK

FINANCIAL RATIOS AS ON 31.03.2023

2022 2023
lotal Average Working Fund in"000" 113725453 121980461
Cost of Deposit 4.13% 3.77%
Cost of Borrowings 4.76% 5.86%
Cost of funds 3.75% 3.68%
Yield on Advances 9.51% 9 83%
Yield on Investment 7.07% 6.95%
Other income as to working fund 1.60% 1.21%
Return on Asset 0.64% 0.77%
Net Interest Margin 3.19% 3.98%
Cost of Management 1.90% 1.95%
Risk cost (Provisions) 2.24% 2.15%
MNet margin 0.64% 0.77%

37. Wgs gar 3R fHemaat & e

EAIK deh & UTEe da1 Regdl & FER 97 Y
ey U4 TUE e § fdeR U Aaeg aF WY
T & gz, arfiman 21 &A1 & sigx, femat & Farm
fovaT oI & | WEER o Hated ieadl & ST daddr
feram gry T ST €

37. Customers Service & Complaint handling
The Customer Complaints Redressal Mechanism of
our bank is a robust three tier system comprising
of the Branch, Regional Office and the Head
Office,wherein each one is meticulously devoted
towards the cause of redressal of customer
grievance within minimum time frame to maximum
of 21 days of receipt of the complaint. Complaints
involving vigilance angle are dealt by the vigilance
Department of the Bank. The Bank has also put in
place ‘Customer Grievances redressal Policy.

Number of Complaints received
during the FY 2022-23

Number of Complaints
disposed during the FY 2022-23

Number of Complaints pending
as on 31.03.2023

281

281 00

38. g1 &1 AER #fafFaa

4% A Ot ey HEyel & I9a mumEtE M A
wafEa et sofag a1 arasi |8 96T amdans
Hel o 10 Shata o a1 iR & &9 5 Aneg har
£ T HEied | daftid JHal & [od 58 Jeeh @t
g dtm gon et & s # iEg G m g
S ST FETE Y, Sathdl & TuH I & feg o
Irdfiefig mifeer & w0 & Mg fEmar man 2

38. Right to Information Act

The Bank has designated all the Regional Managers
as Central Public Information Officers for the RTI
matters related to concerned Regional office or
branches under their administrative control. The
Chief Manager has been designated as Central
Public Information Officer for the matters related
to Head office. Further, the General Manager-
Vigilinace has been designated as First Appellate
Authority for the first appeals arising out of the
decisions of all the CPIOs of the Bank.

Number of RTI applications
received during the FY 2022-23

112

Number of RTI applications Number of RTI applications
disposed during the FY 2022-23 pending as on 31.03.2023

112 Nil

T Widdes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 ET)
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deh & e ded &t doa &1 fAaror

; Number of Meetings
Board Meeting Date of MName of ) z
5. N. 2 - attended in Financial
Number Meeting Directors year 2022-23
; Shri Piyush Bhatt :
! - Ao Chairman JRG Bank :
Smt. Deepthi j (IRS
2 23 s 1 s e B e s s 4
Special secretary, GO
3 24 20/06/2022 Shri IAkhuur: Shashank Sinha 4
Special secretary, GO
: Shri B.B. Mishra
4 25 23/09/2022 DGM,RBL Ranchi 7
: _ | Shri Suman Saurav Sahu
: o8 adross DGM, NABARD, Ranchi 5
: Shri Sanjay Tiwari
6 27 23/11/2022 DGM. SBI. Mumbai 6
Shri Vijay Kumar
! 28 20/01/2023 DGM. SBIPatna 6

39. M Aea Ft Ao
q o S, &lS i 07 dach i 715 Ut | & o g HoTTe!
7% 7R w9 & ife &6t 72 o o dgaw 3 & g st
et e FrEte fohar

éﬁgﬁ%&ﬁﬁmﬁaﬁﬁmﬁaﬁémﬁmﬁwaﬂ?
Teeor o o et Semert & AR S & 9TEd B
St deh & O @S B

e do, TTataTes doh- ARG WL ddh AT SEUS T8
%mﬁé&#ﬁm%mmwmmw
arfeea ok gl R &, Bred e @i sl siaaan
ehad @i H it T9Fd] S F]Hd Sl gl

A1E A AN RIS SR UEH ey 5 U 0 959 T
ST HAlSC T h (01T I G ST Us TEiEgeH
(Trity), Sft.oa gt ¥ dhuet, oerd gue e, & oTe

Ug &Hul, dofl. TEe U &, 2hen de e,
d“ran?qaquqgam:ﬁ i} 0 uia Uz ST, vk, i
UE S, .. e de &, 9a. =94 U S0,
Faite Ehar s o, G sienie Us THIeuE, gart
S GHlfRiUe, SURATe U US S, THUSTE S o],
Udhal qalel US UEiteycy, .o, 9ei-a1 Us Shue, 3
&, i Us UGiuey &l SR ood o 8|

dth th MeTS IS Sth oh hEgN TEEd] ol & oh SaETg
&l BT 3R ATEUEdl 9aH 5 HOA] S9HE TgE &4 &
for emmae 23 8

e dea 6 sl @
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39. Meeting of the Board of Directors
During the year, 07 meetings of the Board were
convened. Bank's working was critically examined
and good number of policies to improve the same
was framed.
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JRG Bank Viability Plan
3-Year Strategic Roadmap

Viahility Plan

NSI;L Key metrics g}:{ézg]g Target (FY23) Ax::ig_e%ent Achie{:&mnt I%E;
1 Total Advances 4007 4688 4808 104 48% 5940
Retail 611 768 881 114.71% 1007
Agri 2901 3370 3491 103.59% 4347
MSME 4495 550 526 95.64% 736
2 | CDratio 45 45% 47 A8% 51.36% 108.17% S50.09%
3 | Total Income (INR ) 071 1087 1043 95.95% 1364
4 | Yield on Advance (%) 0.85% 9.90% 9.83% 94 29%, 9 .95%
5 | Met Interest Margin (%) 3.19% 3.20% 3.98% 12438% 3.25%
CHl ol E?;ﬁ] narinterest income: I Yolel g0 a0 19.00% 14.14% 7442% | 20.00%
7 | Cost to Income Ratio (3] 39.72% 39.50% 39.97% 101.19% 39.30%
5 | Operating Profit / Total Assets 2.89% 291% 2.79% 95.88% 294%
9 | Net Profit growth (YoY) (%) 129.01% 20.00% 28.56% 142 80% 40.00%
10 | Return on Assets (%) 0.64% 0.68% 0.7 7% 113.24% 0.78%
11 | Return on Equity (%) 15.45% 15.65% 16.39% 104.73% 16.00%
12 | Total Deposits 8816 0574 9537 06.59% 11958
SA deposits (%) 64.82% 65.30% 66.72% 102.17% 66.00%
13 | CASA (%) 66.35% 66945 68.32% 102.06% 67.70%
14 | Credit RWA / Total Assets 28.55% 20.00% 33.63% 115.97% 30.00%
15 | Frech Slippage Ratio 4.40% 3.19% 2.36% 73.08% 2.00%
16 | Portfolio in SMA 0,1 and 2 buckets (%) 3.80% 3.00% 12.92% 430.67% 2.50%
17 | Stressed Assels f Gross Advances (%) 10.23% 5.00% 17.72% 196.89% 6.00%
18 | Gross NPA (%) 6.42% 5.21% 4.80% 133.688% 3.62%
19 | Provision coverage ratio (%) 7034% 73.00% 75.89% 103 .96% 80.00%
20 | Upgradation rate (% of opening GNPAs) 56.62% 57.00% 30.82% 54.07% 55.00%
21 | Recovery rate (% of opening GNPAS) 14.79% 18.85% 10.43% 55.33% 2252%
22 | Net NPAs / Net Worth 15.95% 10.00% 9.84% 98.40% 5.00%
23 | Digital financial transactions {%) by volume 88.79% 90.00% 83.33% 92.59% 92 00%
2l B i i s ME, IB & cnoow |  55.00% 54.89% 99.80% | 60.00%
25 | Total business per employee 5.24 8.59 9.16 106.64% 102
26 | Total business per branch 28.94 3229 3244 100.46% 40328
27 | Atal Pension Yojana 171.80% 100.00% 382.75% 382.75% 100.00%
28 | PMIIBY 48.00% 100.00% 67.06% 67.06% 100.00%
29 | PMSBY 27.00% 100.00% 22.16% B2.16% 100.00%
30 | Mudra Loans disbursed in FY ending on
Mumber of Accounts 3708 4079 21307 522 36% 4635
Average ticket size 0.52 lakh 0.75 lakh 1.80 lakh 252 00% 1.00 lakh
31 | Kisan edit Card Scheme- Operative Afc
Mumber of Accounts 35354 JBBRYS 355964 91.53% 441926
Average tickel size 0.57 lakh 0.70 lakh 0.64 lakh 91.43% 0.80 lakh

aTfdes widdes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 L
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STATUTORY AUDITORS

CENTRAL AUDITORS
D N DOKANIA & ASSOCIATES
2t g staii=ren 9 gEifdiges
BRANCH AUDITORS
GSAP & COMPANY P. K. BARMAN & COMPANY
siteguift ds Fut it &, g9 Ug St
PRABHAT & COMPANY Ashish Khowal & Company
K PANDEYA & COMPANY SUMAN JEJANI & ASSOCIATES
& T1UeY U SO A st g2 TEiETed
VG RAWAL & COMPANY DUDANI & ASSOCIATES
1.5, 7ae UE T ZaH! de uHiteg
D JHA B ASSOCIATES AGARWAL A & COMPANY
1,57 UE UEiiued AT § US ST
PRSN & COMPANY 5.4 K5, & COMPANY
UlamuEy Us S UHUHTY US Sl
P S PAUL & COMPANY PANKA] TAYAL & ASSOCIATES
df o9 did Us &t Hahe agTd Us gEiEged
A, K SINGHANLA COMPANY KK PATMIA & COMPANY
v&. @ ds St 12, gef~m ds dut
R. K. GARODIA & COMPANY ASHOK K KEDIA & ASSOCIATES
3. & TRIf2ar U St Feiten . i Ue uHifEged

Efl =¥ ufddes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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D.N. DOKANIA & ASSOCIATES Shanti Bhawan, Bank Mora
Chartered Accountants Dhanbad - 826001 (Jharkhand)
wiww dndokania.com Phone: +91 326 2300050
GSTIM : 208ABFD3155A1Z2G Mobile : 9431158508, 9973795695 |

Email:ca@dndokania.com
Revised Independent Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members of Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank

Report on the Audit of the Revised Financial Statements
This Report supersedes our Report dated 15.04.2023

Opinion

1: We have audited the accompanying revised financial statements of Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
('the Bank), which comprise the revised Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023 and the revised Profit
and Loss Account and the revised cash flow statement for the then year then ended, and notes

to revised financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information in which are included the returns for the year ended on that date of:

i) 55 branches audited by us and
ii} 270 branches audited by statutory branch auditors.

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in
accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Mational Bank for Agricultural and Rural
Development (NABARD'). Also incorporated in the revised Balance Sheet and the revised Profit and
Loss Account are the returns from 120 branches which have not been subjected to audit. These
unaudited branches account for 24 58 percent of advances, 27 43 per cent of deposits, 25.36 per
cent of interest income and 28.02 per cent of interest Expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid revised financial statements give the information required by the Regional Rural Bank Act,
1976 and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD) from time to time and in the manner so required for
bank and are in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India and:

a The revised Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair revised Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2023;

b. the revised Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of profit; and

C. the revised Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date;
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Basis for Opinion

2, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the ICAL
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the revised Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the revised financial
statements prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAL and provisions of section 29 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI") &
MABARD from time to time and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

3.  Attention is invited to the following matters:

a. We draw attention to Note No. 23, which describe the impact of the change in interpretation of
Investment Fluctuation Reserve on account of erosion in the value of investments. As explained
in there, the revised financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2023 have been prepared
pursuant to the re-interpretation of the RBI Circular dated 07.01.2014 in consultation with the
parent body. The earlier financial statements which were circulated to the Board of Directors but
were yel awaited for the final approval, disclosed the treatment based on the bank’s interpretation
and due to the change and clarification in the interpretation, such change was done in order to
present a true and fair view of the financial statements.

b. The perpetual bond issued by Erstwhile Vananchal Gramin Bank to State Bank of India has been
shown under the head of Tier-1I Capital under Schedule 1 of the revised Balance Sheet as per the
specificinstruction of the State Bank of India, from the Borrowings as earlier shown in prior years.

C Note No. 4 () of Schedule 18, regarding the Frauds reported during the Financial Year under audit.

d.  Asstated, Note No. 13.5, the Deferred Tax Provision has not been created during the financial year
due to brought forward losses from prior years.

e.  The bankis in the process of reconciling the net credit of Rs. 220.80 Lakhs between the Head office
and Branches which represent un-reconciled entries as on 31.03.2023.

f: The bank has provided a provision of Rs. 14517 Crores for Mark to Market (MTM), against the
requirement of Rs. 112.92 Crores. Such provision has been charged to Profit & Loss account in
compliance to the RBI January 2014 guidelines.

a. The review/renewal of accounts, and format of stock statement from borrowers requires
improvisation and amendment to make it in line with the recent guidelines. The same has been
proposed to be amended in forthcoming Board Meeting.

h. Note No. 17 (g) of Schedule 18, regarding the disclosure of Provisioning of Other Assets, with ageing
more than 90 days.

i. The Bank CBS lacks system of automatic recognition of accounts to be turned as NPA based on one
CIF one Asset Classification, deduplication of multiple CIF and also provisioning of NPAs based on
the Provisioning Norms. The same is currently done manually by the bank.

We have issued a separate auditor's report dated 15" April 2023 on the financial statements to the
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members of the bank. Our revised audit report is with these revised financial statements.

Our report is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

4 Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the revised financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of out audit of the revised financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the
matters described below to be the Key Audit Matters to be communicated in our report:-

S No

Key Audit Matters

How it has been addressed

1

Classification of Advances, Income Recognition,
Tdentification of and provisioning for non-performing
Advances (Refer Schedule 9 read with Note 4 of
Schedule 18 to the revised financial staternernts)

Advances include Cash credits, Overdrafts, Loans
repayable on demand and Term loans. These are
further categorised as secured by Tangible assets
(including advances against Book Debts), covered
by Bank/Government Guarantees and Unsecured
advances.

Advances constitute 3837 per cent of the Bank's
total assets. They are, inter-alia, governed by income
recognition, asset classification and provisioning
(IRAC) norms and other circulars and directives
issued by the RBI/NABARD from time o time
which provides guidelines related to dlassification
of Advances into performing and non- performing
Advances (NPA). The Bank classiflies thess Advances
based on IRAC norms as per its accounting policy
No.32

ldentification of performing and non-performing
Advances  involves  establishment of proper
mechanism. The Bank accounts for all the
transactions related to Advances in its Information
Technology System (IT System) wviz. Core Banking
Solution (CBS)whichidentifies whether the advances
are perfarming or non- perfarming. Further, NPA
classification is done through IT Systern (CBS)
and provisioning of advances (Performing or non
performing) as per the Income Recognition and
Ascet Classification Morms is being done outside
the system using tools like Microsoft Excel.

The income recognition asset dassification and
provisioning i not done properly as per the
IRAC norms issue by Reserve Bank of India, may
materially impact the revised financial statements
of the bank. Hence, same was taken as Key Audit
Matter.

Our audit approach towards advances with reference
to the IRAC norms and other related circulars/directives
issued by RBIY/MNABARD and internal polices and
procedures of the Bank incudes the testing of the
following:-

A The accuracy of the data input in the system for
incorme recognition, dassification inte performing
and non-performing Advances and provisioning in
accordance with the IRAC norms in respect of the
branches allotted to us;

B. Existence and effectiveness of  monitering
mechanisms such as Internal Audit, Systems Audit,
Credit Audit and Concurrent Audit as per the policies
and procedures of the Bank;

. We have examined the efficacy of various internal
controls over advances to determine the nature,
tirming and extent of the substantive procedures
and compliance with the observations of the various
gudits conducted as per the monitoring mechanism
of the Bank and NABARD Inspection.

D. In carrying out substantive procedures at the
branches allotted to us, we have examined all large
advances while other advances have been examined
an a sample basis.

E. Reliance is also placed on Audit Reports of other
Statutory Branch Auditors.

F. We have also relied on the reports of External IT
Systern Audit experts with respect to the business
logics / parameters inbuilt in CBS for tracking,
identification and starmping of NPAs and provisioning
in respect thereof,

G. We have performed extensive procedures for verification
of the procedure of computation of Provisions outside
the IT System, its correctness and the reconciliation of
the same with the books of accounts.
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(i1} Assessment of Provisions ond Contingent liabilities Our audit approach involved:-

in respect of certain litigations fncluding Direct and : : : e

Indirect Taxes, various claims filed by other parties 'E‘llar;iiﬁg;ﬂgﬁéhe current status of the litigations/

not acknowledged as debt (Schedule 12 read with

gianini;n{gj‘a . T . Examining recent orders andfor communication
’ received from various tax authorities/ judicial forums

There is high level of judgement required in and follow up action thereon;

estimating the level of provisioning. The Bank's

assessmentis supported by the facts of matter, their | C. Evaluating the merit of the subject matter under

own judgment, past experience, and advice from consideration with reference to the grounds

legal and independent tax consultants wherever presented therein and available independent legal /

considered necessary. Accordingly, unexpected tax advice.

adverse outcomes may significantly impact the

Banlds reported profit and state of affairs presented | D Review and analysis of evaluation of the contentions

in the revised Balance Sheet of the Bank through discussions, collection of details
: e : of the subject matter under consideration, the likely

We determined the abowve area as a Key Audit : ;

Matter in view of associated uf‘lCErT.aiﬁl}fE?EIatiﬂg ?ﬁigﬂ?u:;d corenuent pOtNtic) ol e o

to the outcome of these matters which requires

application of judgment in interpretation of law.

Accordingly, our audit was focused on analysing

the facts of subject matter under consideration and

judgments/ interpretation of law involved.

(iiiy Classification and  Valuation of Investments, | Our audit approach towards Investments with reference

idfﬂi;ﬁmfﬁ-’} ;J; Eﬁﬂ;”ﬂﬁ‘ﬂ%{ﬂé?ﬂ?ﬂfﬂ;ﬂ;jﬂg to the RBI/NABARD Circulars/directives included the
nvestments (Schedule 8 read with Note 3 of Schedule . . ; e ’ i
18 to the revised financial statements): reu.ue-n- and testing of the design, .operam.ﬁg erfem-.nenes_u

of internal controls and substantive audit procedures in
relation to valuation, classification, identification of non
performing investments (NPIs)

[nvestments include investments made by the
Bank in various Government Securities, Bonds,
Debentures, and other approved securities

[nvestments constitute 33.81 per cent of the Bank's In particular:
total assels. These are governed by the circulars| s we eyvaluated and understood the Bank's internal

and directives of the RBI/MNABARD. These directions
of RBI, inter-alia, cover valuation of investments,
classification of investments, identification of non-
performing investments, the corresponding non-
recagnition of income and provision there against.

The wvaluation of each category (ype) of the
aforesaid securities is to be done as per the method
prescribed in circulars and directives issued by
the RBIY/MNABARD which involves collection of data/
information from various sources such as FIMMDA
rates, rates guoted on BSE/MSE. Considering the
complexities and extent of judgement involved in
the valuation, volume of transactions, investments
on hand and degree of regulatory focus, this
has been determined as a Key Audit Matter
Accordingly, our audit was focused on valuation of
investments, cdlassification, identification of non-
performing investments and provisioning related to
investments.

The bank has appointed SBI Funds Management
Limited (SBIFML), the portfolio management
service provider for managing SLR & Mon-SLR
Funds on non-discretionary basis, on 11.01.2022,
and all investments/dis-investments is done on
their suggestions after approval of the Investment
Commitlee.

Further, the bank has been compiling the investment
register in Excel tool and has been making all the
caleulations using the same tool.

control system to comply with relevant REBI/NABARD
guidelines  regarding wvaluation, classification,
identification of NPIs

. We assessed and evaluated the process adopted for

collection of information from wvarnous sources for
determining fair value of these investments;

. For the selected sample of investments in hand, we

tested accuracy and compliance with the RBI Master
Circulars/™ABARD and directions by re-perfarming
valuation for each category of security. Samples
were selected after ensuring that all the categories
of imvestments (based on nature of security) were
coverad in the sample;

. We carried out substantive audit procedures o

recompute independently the provision to be
maintained and depreciation [0 be provided in
accordance with the circulars and directives of the
REBI/NABARD.

We hawve tested the Investments including related
documents maintained in Excel with the revised
financial statements to ensure the compliance with
the presentation and disclosure requirements as per
the aforesaid RBI'NABARD disdosures.

We have also examined on sample basis that,
purchasefsale of the SLR/MNon-SLR securities, are
being made on the recommendation of SBI-FML,
after approving the same by Investment Committee
of the Banlk.

] =i widtdee 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23




JRGEank Statutory Auditor's Repart

o oy s

Information Other than the revised Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

Ly, The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors’ Report etc in the Annual Report, but does
not include the revised financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report
is expected to be made available to us after the date f this auditor's report. Our opinion on the
revised financial statements does not caver the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the revised financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the revised financial statements, or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the Other Information that we obtained prior to
the date of this Auditors’ Report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this Other
Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the Directors’ Report, including annexures in Annual Report, if any, thereon, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter
to Those Charged with Governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance
for the revised Financial Statements

6. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these revised
financial staternents that give a true and fair view of the revised financial position, revised financial
performance and revised cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the applicable Accounting Standards, and provisions of
Section 29 of the Banking Requlation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) and the Mational Bank for Agricultural and Rural Developrent (NABARD)
from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Bank and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the revised financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error;

In preparing the revised financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the revised Financial Statements

¥ COwur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the revised financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these revised financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the revised financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing and opinion on the
effectiveness of the Bank’s Internal Control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the revised financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the bank to
cease Lo continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the revised financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the revised financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the revised financial statements that, individually
or aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the revised financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in :
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(i) Planning of the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work; and
{iy (i) To evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the revised financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safequards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the revised financial statements of the current
periods and are therefore the Key Audit Matters. We describes these matters in our auditors report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matters or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine thar a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

a.  We did not audit the financial statements / information of 120 branches and processing centres
included in the revised financial statements of the Bank whose financial statements / financial
information reflect total assets of Rs. 1209.24 Crores as at 31st March 2023 and total revenue of Rs.
110.81 Crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in the revised financial statements.
These branches and processing centres cover 24.58% of advances, 27.43% of deposits and 31.38%
of Non-performing assets as at 31st March 2023 and 25.36% of revenue for the year ended 31st
March 2023. The financial statements / information of these branches have been audited by the
branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on the report of such
branch auditors.

b. The data extracted from Bancs24 software has been compiled for preparation of revised financial
staternents for this year.

C. The Fixed Assets register has not been maintained properly by the bank as required.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. The revised Balance Sheet and the revised Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Form A
& Form B respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulations Act, 1945;

Subiject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 6 to 8 above and as required by the
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Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976 and subject to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we
report that:

a.  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of the audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b. The transactions of the branch which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the
Banlk: and

C the returns received from the branch have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.
10. We further report that:

a. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of
our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

b. the revised Balance Sheet, and the revised Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the branches not visited
by us;

. the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the bank have been

sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

d. In our opinion, the revised Balance Sheet, and the revised Staterment of Profit and Loss Account
comply with the applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the
accounting policies prescribed by RBL

For M/s D. N. Dokania & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 050042C

Place: Ranchi
Date: 25.04.2023

Naman K Dokania

Partner

Membership No: 417251
UDIN: 23417251BGSVMK9727
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JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK

Head Office 3rd Floar, Zila Parishad Market Complex,
Kutchery Road, Ranchi, Jharkhand-834001

FORM A

Audited Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2023
(Amtin Rs. 000"

Capital & Liabilities Schedule 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Capital 1 2522088 2508499
Reserves & Surplus 2 3179361 22366499
Deposits 3 953735966 BE156922
Borrowings 4 19534065 19704010
Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 7051768 F154719
Total 127662148 119760850
Assets
Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank India 2] 4524174 3862368
Balance with banks & money at call & short notice 7 2031214 5223516
Investmients a8 50828058 67572434
Advances 9 47198352 38258221
Fixed Azsels 10 115746 125434
Other Assels 11 4683677 AT18877
Total 127662148 119760850
Contingent Liabilities 12 860168 906089
Bills for collection 0 0

The Schedules refered to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
For harkhand Rajya Gramin Bank For M/s D N Dokania & Associales
Chartered Accountants
FRN Mo-0050042C

{Piyush Bhatt)
CHAIRMAM (Marman K Dokania)
Partner
(Member No.: 417251)
UCN:050076
Place: RANCHI
Date: 15-04-2023

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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JHARKHAND RA|YA GRAMIN BANK

Head Office 3rd Floor, Zila Parishad Market Comprlex,
Kutchery Road, Ranchi, |harkhand-834001

FORM B
Audited Profit & Loss Account as on 31.03.2023
(Amt in Rs. 0007
Schedule 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
[. Income
Interest earned 13 8954133 78584025
Other income 14 1474573 1822733
Total 10428706 9706758
II. Expenditure
[nterest expended 15 4485666 4259375
Operating expenses 16 2375687 2163785
Provisions and contingencies 2624691 2550307
Total 94586044 2973466
Operating Profit 3567353 3283598
IIl. Profit and Loss
Met Profitfloss(-) for the Year Q42662 73329
Profitfloss(-) brought forward - -
Total 942662 733291
4. Appropriations
Transfer to Statutory Reserves 188533 146558
Transfer to Other Reserves (Incuding IFR) 754129 ESE918
Transfer to Capital Reserve ] 27715
Balance carried over to balance sheet a a
Total 942662 733291
The Schedules refered to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
For Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank For M/s D N Dokania & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRMN MNo-0050042C
(iush Bhag) (Maman K Dokania)
CHAIRMAN B
(Member Mo 417251)
UCN050076
Place: RANCHI
Date: 25-04-2023
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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Schedule-1 (Amt in Rs. '000")

Capital 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

[ For Mationalised Banks Capital

(Fully owned by Central Government) Mil Mil

II. For Bank Incorporated outside India

capital

(i) The amount brought in by banks by way of

start-up capital as prescribed by R.B.I Should

be shown under this head Mil Mil

(i} Armount of deposit kept with the RBI under

section1(2) of the Banking Regulation

Act-1949 Mil Mil

Total

[II. For other Banks

{A) Authorised Captial

2000000000 shares of Rs.10/- each 20000000 20000000

(B} Issued capital

252208850 shares of Rs. 104/~ each 2522088 2476709

(C) Subscribed capital 2522088 2476709

252208850 shares of Rs.10/- each

(D) Called-up Capital

252208850 shares of Rs.10/- each 2522088 2476709

Less: Calls unpaid a0 0

Add: Forfeited shares 0 0

(E) Share Capital Deposit (By Govt. of India) 0 15900

(F) Share Capital Deposit (By Govt. of jharkhand) 0 0

(G) Share Capital Deposit (By Sponsor Bank) 0 15890

Total 2522088 2508499

NOTE:

1} Amount of Perpetual Bond Rs.51525 (ooo) for March-23 and March-22 in Schedule-1 is reported to Schedule 4 under
berrowing from Sponsor Bank.

2} Amount of Floating Provision of Standard Asset Rs.135693 (ooo) for March-23 and March-22 in Schedule-1 is reported
to Schedule 5 under provision. As per Guidelines of RBI Circular Mo. REVDORS2021-22 / 83 DOR. ACC. REC. Mo.
45/2.04.018 / 2021-22 Dated August 30, 2021

Schedule-2 (Amt in Rs. '000")

Reserve & Surplus 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
1. Reserve & Surplus:

L. Statutory Reserves 938023 /49489
Opening Balance 749490 602831
Addition during the year 188533 146658
Deductions during the year -
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II. Capital Reserves 127073 127074
Opening Balance 127073 99359
Addition during the year 27715
Deductions during the year
I1I. Share Premium
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Deductions during the year - -
IV Revenue and other reserves 2114265 1360136
Opening Balance 1360136 801218
Addition during the year 754125 558918
Deductions during the year 0 -
Total 3179361 2236699
' Balance in Profit and Loss Account 0 0
Total (1, 11, I1I, IV and V) 3179361 2236699
Schedule-3 (Amt in Rs. ‘000
Deposits 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
A1 Demand Deposits 1521196 1341574
(I} From Banks - -
(ii) From Others 1521196 1341574
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 63636401 57146550
IIl. Term Deposits 30216369 29668798

(i) From Banks 0 B13826

(ii)From Others 30216369 28854972
Total (L1l and [11) 95373966 88156922
B.()Deposits of Branches in India 95373966 88156922
(l)Deposits of Branches out side India . .
Total 95373966 88156922
Schedule-4 (Amt in Rs. ‘000"
Borrowings 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
I. Borrowings in India
(a)Reserve Bank of India - -
(b)Other Banks 578847 51525
(c)Other Inst.& Agencies

(i) NABARD 18749514 19419976

(i) NBCFDC 18556 26667

{iii) NSTFDC 165833 205842

(iv) NHFDC - -

{v) NSKFDC . -

{vi) NSFDC 22215 0
Total (1) 19534965 19704010
Il. Borrowings out side India - -
Total (1+11) 19534965 19704010
Secured Borrowings in | & 11 above- 18749514 19419976

Schedule-5

(Amt in Rs. ‘000

Other Liabilities & Provisions

31-03-2023 |

31-03-2022
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1. Bills Payable 177409 182819
II. Inter office adjustment{net) 22080 10671
IIl. Interest accrued 30713218 3222274
IV. Others {including provisions) 3780967 3738955
Total 7051768 7154719
Schedule-6 (Amt in Rs. '000")
Cash and Bank Balances 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
I Cash in Hand (including foreign currency notes) 179809 214963
II. Balance with Reserve Bank of India 4344365 3647405
{a) In Current account 4344365 3647405
{b) In Other accounts . .
Total (I and I1) 4524174 3862368
Schedule-7 (Amt in Rs. ‘000"
Balance with Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
I. InIndia
{i) Balance with Banks 20312141 5223516
(a) In current Account 582507 629239
(b) In other Deposit Accounts 19729634 4594277
{il) Money at call and short notice - -
{a) With Banks
(b) With other Institutions . -
Totalll and II) 20312141 5223516

[L.Outside India

(i) In current account - -
(i} In other deposit account - -
(i) Money at call & short notice g =

Total (i, i and iii) - -
Grand Total (I and IT) 20312141 5223516
Schedule-8 (Amt in Rs. "0007)
[nvestment 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
[. Invastment in India in

(i) Govt. Securities 49275374 65229449
(i) Other approved Securities - -

(i} Shares - -

{iv) Debentures and Bonds 1248521 1504138
(v) Subsidiaries andfor |oint Venlures - -

(vi) Others (Mutual Funds) 303763 838847
Total 50828058 67572434

II. Irvestment out side India
(i) Goverriment Securities (including local authorities) - -
(i} Subsidiaries and/or Joint ventures abroad - -
{iit) Other Investmentsito be specified) - -

Total : 0
Grand Total (1 and II) 50825058 67572434
Schedule 9 {Amt in Rs. ‘000

Advances 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
A

i} Bill purchased and discounted - -

i} Cash credit, Over draft & loans repayable on demand 39758556 33682228
iiijTerm Loans 7435796 4575993
Total 47198352 38258221
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B.

i) Secured by tangible assets 45182109 37098242

i) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees - -

iii) Unsecured 2016243 1159979

Total 47198352 38258321

C.L Advances in India

i) Priority Sectors 42178656 35666891

i} Public Sector = -

iii) Bank = -

iv] Others 5019696 2591330

Total 47193352 38258221

C.IT Adwvances out side India

i. Due from Banks - -

ii. Due from others - -

() Bills purchased & Discounted - -

() Syndicated Loans - -

{c) Others - -

Total < -

Grand Total (CI& I} 47193352 38258221

NOTE: Amount of Advances for March-23 & March-22 in Schedule-9 are reported net of provision for all Segmegnts as per

guidelines of RBI Circular Mo. RBIYDOR/2021-22/83 DORACC.REC No.45/21.04.018/2021-22 Dated September 30, 2021

Advances 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Provision Kept under NPA 1786188 1809542

Gross Advances 45984540 40067763

Schedule-10 (Amt in Rs. '000%

Fixed Assets 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

. Permises

Al cost as on 31st March of the preceding year = -
Additions during the year - -
Deduction during the year - -
Depreciation to date - -

1. Other Fixed Assets (Including furniture & Fixture)

AL cost as on 315t March of the preceding year 561352 550304
Addition during the year 10042 11253
Deduction during the year #9753 205
Depreciation to date 447675 435918

Total (T and 1T} 115746 125434

Schedule-11 (Amt in Rs. '000%

Other Assets 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

I Inter-office adjustments{net) ] 4]

Il. Interest accrued 1944085 1857950

III. Tax paid in advance/deducted at source 489070 433634

V. Stationery and stamips 2987 2949

V. Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0 1]

V1. Others 2246635 2374344

Total 4683677 4718877

Schedule-12 {Amt in Rs. '000%)
Contigent Liabilities 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Contingent Liabilities

L. Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 6LO6ET 659687

1I. Liability for partly paid investments z =

11 Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts

IV, Guarantees given on behall of constitluents

(8) In India 195485 233321
(b) Out side India - -
W, Acceptances, endorsement & other obligations - -
VI Other Items for which the Bank is Contingently liable 13996 13081
Total BEO168 906089
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Schedules to Profit & Loss Account

Schedule-13

(Amt in Rs. '000)

Interest Earned 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
L Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills 4370349 3585406
[I. Income on Investments 4558625 4298619
IIL. Interest on balance with Reserve Bank of India & other Inter-Bank funds - -
V. Others 25159 0
Tatal 8954133 7884025
Schedule-14 (Amt in Rs. '000")
Other Income 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
[. Commission Exchanaed Brokerage 250213 248672
[I. Profit on sale of Investments 176504 514643
Less: loss on sale of Investment - -
[IL Profit on revaleation of Investments - -
Less: loss on revaluation of Investment - -
IV. Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets 756 147
Less: loss on sale of land, buildings and other assels - -
V. Profit on exchange transactions E =
Less: Loss on exchanae ransactions - -
VL Income earned by way of dividends, etc. from subsidiaries/companies . ~
and! or joint ventures abroad/in India
VI Mizceillaneous income 1047100 1059271
Tatal 1474573 1822733
Schedule-15 (Amt in Rs. ‘0007
Interest Expended 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
L Interest on deposits 3362201 3652578
II. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter Bank Borrowings 24344 5495
IIL. Others 1095121 600002
Tatal 4485666 4259375
Schedule-16 (Amt in Rs. '000")
Operating Expenses 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
[. Payment to and provision for employees 1719007 1546070
II. Renttaxes and lighting 102342 104655
IIL. Printing & stationery 12111 7820
V. Advertisement and publicity 23 &7
V. Depreciation on Banks Property 16630 19601
VI. Professsional fees, allowances & Expenses 61584 5143
WIL Auditors fees & expenses (including branch auditors) 12196 10715
VI Law charges ag2 414
[¥. Postage Telegram ATelephones etc. 2757 L3828
X. Repairs and Maintenance 3436 1992
X1, Insurance 129202 103484
X[ Other Expenses 370917 358394
Tatal 2375687 2163785
(At in Rs. 000%
Provision and contingendcies 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
L. Provision for Standard Advances 35000 20000
II. Prowizion for NPA Advances 8] 230000
[IL Provision for NPT ] 27666
IV. Provision for M2M 1451700 209026
V. Provision for Fraud & Robberies 7991 -1885
VI, Prowvision for Technology uparadation 0 0
VL Provision for Leave Encashment ] 0
WIII. Provision for Pension Liablity 1007500 1950300
[¥. Provision for Gratuity S0000 115200
X. Prowision for Suspense Debit 0 0
X1. Provision Tor Suspense Debit 0 8]
XL Provizion for PLI and Others 71700 (]
XIIL Provision for TAX &00 1]
Total 2624691 2550307
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Cash Flow Statement As On March 31, 2023
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e

(% in 000%)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Met Profit after tax 1,255,035.00 73329100
Add:
Depreciation debited to P&L 16,630.00 19,601.00
Provision for Income Tax 800.00 -
Loss/{Gain) on Sale / Discard of Assets (Netl) -756.00 -145.00
Investment Fluctuation Reserve Reversed -
Deffered Tax Asset Adjustment - .
Interest Paid on Amounts received from SELRBT MABARD 24,344 00 649500
Income From Investments -4 558 625.00 -4, 298 619.00
Operating Profit From Before Working Capital Changes -3,262,572.00 -3,539,377.00
Working Capital Changes:
Increase/[Decrease) in Deposits 7.217.044.00 3.942782.00
Increasef{Decrease) in Liabilities & Provisions 415324 00 -387.992 00
(Increasel/Decrease in Advances -5,945 805.00 -5.434 198.00
(IncreaselDecrease in Other Assets 35.200.00 -526.895.00
Less: Income Tax Paid . =
MNet Cash From Operating Activities -5,371,457.00 -5,945,680.00
Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
(Purchase)Sale of Fixed Assests -1,312.00 -10,5901.00
(PurchaselSale of Investments 16.744,376.00 -14,133,176.00
Income From Investment 4558 625.00 4 798 619.00
MNet Cash From Investing Activities 21,301,688.00 | -9,845,458.00 |
Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Funds From SBI, NABARD, NBCFDC, NSTFDC, NSFDC, CG & 5G -155,456.00 10,304,928.00
Interest Paid to SBIL NABARD, NBCFDC, NSTFDC, MSFDIC -24 344 00 -6,495.00
Met Cash From Financing Activities -179,800.00 10,298,433.00
Met Increase/(Decrease) in Cash And Cash Equivalents 15.750.431.00 -5.492 705.00
Add: Opening Cash and Cash Eguivalants
i) Cash On Hand 214963 00 376,061.00
i} Balance With Reserve Bank of India & Other Banks 4276644 00 2.496.010.00
i) Deposit Accounts 4594 27700 10,706,518.00
Total 24,836,315.00 9,085,884.00
Mole:
Closing Cash And Cash Equivalents
i) Cash On Hand 179.809.00 214963.00
i} Balance With Reserve Bank of India & Other Banks 4926 872.00 4276644 00
i) Deposit Accounts 19,729,634 00 4594 377 00
Total 24,836,315.00 9,085,884.00

For Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank

(Piyush Bhatt)
Chairmarn
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JRGECNK yuarKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK

Head Office: Ranchi
3rd Floor, Zila Parishad Market Complex, Kutchery Road, Ranchi, Jharkhand-834001

SCHEDULE — 17 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES for FY 2022-23 (31% March 2023)

A. Background:

Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank {JRGB or the Bank) established under the Regional
Rural Bank Act, 1976, is a banking and financial services statutory body engaged
in providing a wide range of products and services to individuals, commercial
enterprises, corporates, public bodies and institutional customers. The Bank is
governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Regional Rural Bank Act,
1976.

Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank came into existence on 1% April 2019 (Sponsored by
State Bank of India) by Amalgamation of Vananchal Gramin Bank (Sponsored by
State Bank of India) & Jharkhand Gramin Bank (Sponsored by Bank of India) as per
Govt. of India notification Mo. F.Mo. 7/8/2017-RRB(JHARKHAND)

Following are the Significant Accounting Policies of Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
i.e. the specific accounting principles and methods of applying these principles
in the preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements of
JRGB.

B. Basis of Preparation:

The Bank's consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with requirements under the Third Schedule of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
The accounting and reporting policies of the Bank conform to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), comprising of regulatory norms /
guidelines prescribed by the National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development
(NABARD)! Reserve Bank Of India (RBI), Banking Regulation Act-1949, Regional
Rural Bank Act, 1976 and amendments there to and Accounting Standards issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), and the accounting
practices prevalent in India.

The Bank's consolidated financial statements are prepared under the historical
cost convention, with fundamental accounting assumptions of going concemn,
consistency and accrual, unless otherwise stated.

C. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates
and assumptions that are considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as on the date of financial statements and the
reported income and expenses during the reporting period. Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Actual results could differ from to these estimates.
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D. Significant Accounting Policies
1. Revenue Recognition:
1.1 Income and Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis, except other-wise
stated.

1.2 Interest/Discount income is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account on
realization basis for follawing:

a. Income from Mon-Performing Assets (NPAs) including Investments, as
per the prudential norms prescribed by the RBI or other regulatory
authorities.

1.3 In accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India,
Profit on sale of investments in the "Held to Maturity™ category and on sale of
Fixed Assets is appropriated to Capital Reserve, net of applicable taxes and
amount required to be transferred to Statutory Reserve,

The discount, if any, on acquisition of investments in Held to Maturity (HTM)
category is accounted as follows:

a. on Interest bearing securities, it is accounted for at the time of
salel redemption.

b. on zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for over the balance
tenor ofthe security on a constant yield basis.

1.4 Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend
is established.

1.5 Commission on Letter of Credit (LCY Bank Guarantee (BG), Deferred
Payment Guarantee, Gowvernment Business, ATM interchange fee &
‘Upfront fee on restructured account” are recognised on accrual basis
proportionately over the period. All other commission and fee income are
accounted on their realization

1.6 One time Insurance Premium paid under Special Home Loan Scheme is
amortised over the average loan period of 15 years.

1.7 Brokerage, Commission etc. paid/incurred in connection with the issue of
Bonds/Deposits are amortized over the tenure of the related
Bonds/Depositsand the expenses incurred in connection with the issue are
charged upfront

1% In accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India,
when the Bank sells its financial assets to Securitisation Company (SC)/
Reconstruction Company (RC), the same is derecognised on sale,

i. If the sale is at a price below the Net Book Value (NBV) (i.e., book
value less provisions held), the shortfall is debited to the Profit and
Loss Account in the year of sale.

ii. If the sale is for a value higher than the NBWV. the excess provision is
written back in the year the amounts are received, as permitted by the
REI.

Page 2 of 14
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E. Investments:

Investments are accounted for in accordance with the extant RBI guidelines on
investment classification and valuation, as given below:

2.1 Classification:

As per RBI guidelines, investments are classified into Held to Maturity
(HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT) categoties.
Under each category, the investments are further classified as (i)
Government Securities, (i) Other Approved Securities, (iii) Shares, (iv)
Debentures and Bonds and (v) Others like Mutual Fund Units, etc.

For disclosure in Balance Sheet, the investments are classified as
Investmentsin India and outside India.

2.2 Basis of Classification
i Held to Maturity

o Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as Held to
Maturity (HTM).

ii. Held for Trading

i Investments that are held principally for resale within 80 days from the date of
purchase are classified as Held for Trading (HFT)

iii. Available for Sale

o Investments, which are not classified in the above two categories, are classified
as Available for Sale (AFS).

iv. An investment is classified as HTM / HFT / AFS at the time of its purchase and
subsequent shifting amongst categories is done in conformity with regulatory
guidelines.

V. Investments in associates are classified as HTM except in respect of those
investments which are acquired and held exclusively with a view fo ils
subsequent disposal. These investments are classified as AFS.

2.3 Valuation:
A. Banking Business:

i.  The transactions in all securities are recorded on a Settlement Date. Cost of
investment under AFS and HFT category is determined at the weighted
average cost method by the group entities and cost of investments under HTM
category is determined an FIFO basis (first in first out) by SBIl and weighted
average cost method by other group entities.
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a. Brokerage/commission received on subscriptions is reduced from the
cost. Brokerage, commission, securities transaction tax, etc. paid in
connection with acquisition of investments are expensed upfront and
excluded from cost.

b.  Broken period interest paid / received on debt instruments is treated
as interest expensefincome and is excluded from cost/sale
consideration.

iil. Valuation of investments classified as Held to Maturity:

a. Investments under Held to Maturity category are carried at
acquisition cost. The premium paid on acquisition, if any, is
amortised over the term to maturity on constant yield basis. Such
amortisation of premium is accounted as income on investments.

b. A provision is made for diminution, other than temporary, for each
investment individually.

c. Investments in Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) are valued al equity
cost determined in accordance with AS 23 of the ICAI.

iii. Valuation of investments classified as Available for Sale and Held for
Trading:

Investments held under Available for Sale and Held for Trading are
individually revalued at market price or fair value determined as per the
regulatory guidelines and the net depreciation, if any, of each group for
each category (viz., (i) Government securities (ii) Other Approved
Securities (iii) Shares (iv) Debentures & Bonds and (v} others) is
provided for and net appreciation is ignored.

?r

Valuation policy in event of inter category transfer of investments:

a. Transfer of securities from HFT/AFS category to HTM category is
carried out at the lower of acquisition cost/book value/market value
on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is
fully provided for.

b. Transter of securities from HTM category to AFS category is carried
out on acquisition price/book value. After transfer, these securities
areimmediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, in the
Profit and Loss Account
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v. Valuation in case of sale of NPA (financial asset) to Securitisation
Company (SC)/ Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC) against issue of
Security Receipts:

a. The investment in security receipts obtained by way of sale of NPA
to SC/RC, is recognised at lower of: (i) Net Book Value (NBV) [i.e.
book value less provisions held) of the financial asset; and (ii)
Redemplion value of SR.

b. SHs issued by an SC/ARC are valued in accordance with the
guidelines applicable to non-SLR instruments. Accordingly, in cases
where the SRs issued by the SC/ARC are limited to the actual
realisation of the financial assets assigned to the instruments in the
concemed scheme, the Net Asset Value, obtained from the SC/ARC,
is reckoned for valuation of such investments.

¢. Incase of sale of NPA ({financial asset) to Securitisation Company
(SCY Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC) against issue of Security
Receipts (SR), investment in SR is recognised at lower of: (i} Net Book
Value (NBY) (i.e. book value less provisions held) of the financial asset;
and (ii) Redemption value of SR. SRs issued by an SC/ ARC are
valued in accordance with the guidelines applicable to non-SLR
instruments. Accordingly, in cases where the SRs issued by the SCYf
ARC are limited to the actual realisation of the financial assets assigned
to the instruments in the concerned scheme, the Net Asset Value,
obtained from the SC/ ARC, is reckoned for wvaluation of such
investments.

vi.  Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at carrying cost,

24 Investments (NPI)

i In respect of domestic offices/ enlities, based on the guidelines
issued by RBI, investments are classified as performing and non-
performing as follows:

a. Interest [ instalment (including maturity proceeds) is dus and remains
unpaid for more than 90 days,

b. In the case of equity shares, in the event the investment in the shares
of any company is valued at ¥ 1 per company on account of the non-
avalilability of the latest Balance Sheet, those equity shares would be
reckoned as NPI.

c. The Bank also classifies an Investment as a non-performing investment,
incase any credit facility availed by the same borrower/entity has been
classified as a non-performing asset and vice versa. The above is
applied to Preference Shares where the fixed dividend is not paid.
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d. The investments in debentures/bonds, which are deemed to be
advance, are also subjected to NPl norms as applicable to investments.

25 Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo transactions

The Bank enters Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase Transactions
with RBI under Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) and also with market
participants. Repurchase Transaction represents borrowing by selling
the securities with an agreement to repurchase the securities, Reverse
Repo Transactions on the other hand, represent lending funds by
purchasing the securities.

a. Transactions with RBI under Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) are
accounted for as Collateralized Lending and Borrowing transactions.

b. In Market Fepo and Reverse HRepo transaction, securities sold
{purchased) and repurchased(resell) are accounted as normal outright
sale(purchase) transactions and such movement of securitiesis reflected
using the Repo/ Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries. The above
entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Balance in Repo Account
iz classified under Schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo
Account is classified under Schedule 7 (Balance with Banks and Money
at call & short notice).

c. Borrowing cost of repo transactions and revenue ol reverse repo
transactions, with RBl or others, is accounted for as interest expense
and interest income, respectively.

3. Loans/ Advances and Provisions thereon:

31 Based on the guidelines/directives issued by the RBIl, Loans and
Advances are classified as performing and non-performing as follows:

i. The term loan is classified a non-performing asset, if interest andfor
instalment of principal remains overdue for a period of more than 90
days;

. An Overdraft or Cash Credit is classified a non-performing asset, if the
account remains “out of order”, i.e. if the outstanding balance
exceeds the sanctioned limit/drawing power continuously for a period
of 80days, or if there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the
date of balance-sheet, or if the credits are not adequate to cowver
the interest debited during the same period;

iii. The bills purchased/discounted are classified as non-performing assets,
if the bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days;
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iv. The agricultural advances are classified as non-performing assets, if
{a) for short duration crops, where the instalment of principal or interest
remains overdue for two crop seasons; and (b) for long duration crops,
where the principal or interest remains overdue for one crop season.

3.2 NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets,
based on the following criteria stipulated by RBI:

i. Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained non-performing for a
period less than or equal to 12 months.

ii. Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in the sub-standard category
for a period of 12 months.

iii. Loss: A loan asset where loss has been identified but the amount has
not been fully written off.

3.3 Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed
by the regulatory authorities, subject to minimum provisions as prescribed
below.

Substandard Assets: 1. A general provision of 10% on the total
outstanding;

ii. Additional provision of 10% for exposures which
are unsecured ab-initio (i.e. where realisable
value of security is not more than 10 percent ab-
initio);

Unsecured Exposure in respect of
infrastructure  advances  where  certain
safeguards such as

escrow accounts are available — 20%.

Doubtful Assets:
-Secured portion: i Upto one year — 20%
ii. One to three years — 30%
iii. More than three years — 100%
-Unsecured portion  : 100%
Loss Assets: : 100%

3.4 Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions, unrealised interest,
ECGC claims received and bills rediscounted.

3.5 For restructured/ rescheduled assels, provisions are made in
accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, which require that
the difference between the fair value of the loanfadvances before and
after restructuring is provided for, in addition to provision for the
respective loans/advances. The Provision for Diminution in Fair Value
{DFV) and interest sacrifice, if any, arising out of the abowve, is reduced
from advances.
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In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an account may be
reclassified as a performing asset if it conforms to the guidelines
prescribed by the regulators.

Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier years are
recognised as revenue in the year of recovery.

In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general provisions are
alsomade for standard assets as per extant RBl Guidelines. These
provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the Balance Sheet under the
head "Other Liabilities & Provisions — Others” and are not considerad
for arriving at the Net NPAs.

Appropriation of recoveries in NPAs are made in order of priority as under

a.Charges, Costs, Commission aete.

b. Unrealized Interest / Interest

c. Principal
However, in Compromise and Resolution/ Settlement through National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) cases, the recoveries are appropriated
as per the tarms of respective compromise/ resolution/ settlement. In
case of suit filed accounts, recovery is appropriated as per directives of
respective courts.

4. Floating Provisions& Countercyclical Provisioning Buffer:

The Bank has a policy for creation and utilisation of Countercyclical
Provisioning Buffer in good times as well as for Floating Provisions
separately for advances, investments and general purposes. The quantum of
Countercyclical Provisioning Buffer and Floaling Provisions to be created is
assessed at the end of the financial year. These provisions are utilised only for
contingencies under extra ordinary circumstances specified in the paolicy with
prior permizsion of Reserve Bank of India.

5. Derivatives:
5.1 The Bank enters into derivative contracts, such as foreign currency

options, interest rate swaps, currency swaps, cross currency interest rate
swaps and forward rate agreements in order to hedge on-Balance
Sheet/off-Balance Sheet assets and liabilities or for trading purposes.
The swap contracts entered to hedge on-Balance Sheet assets and
liabilities are structured in such a way that they bear an opposite and
offsetting impact with the underlying on-Balance Sheet items. The impact
of such derivative instruments is correlated with the movement of the
underlying assets and accounted in accordance with the principles of
hedge accounting.
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5.2 Derivative contracts classified as hedge are recorded on accrual basis.
Hedge contracts are not marked to market unless the underlying assets /
liabilities are also marked to market.

5.3 Except as mentioned above, all other derivative contracts are marked to
market as per the Generally Accepted Accounting Practices prevalent in the
industry. In respect of derivative contracts that are marked to market,
changes in the markel value are recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account in the period of change. Any receivable under derivative
contracts, which remain overdue for more than 90 days, are reversed
through Profit and Loss Account to “Suspense Account - Crystallised
Receivables”. In cases where the derivative contracts provide for more
seftlement in future and if the derivative contract is not terminated on the
overdue receivables remainingunpaid for 90 days, the positive MTM
pertaining to future receivables is also reversed from Profit and Loss
Account to “Suspense Account — Positive MTM".

5.4 Option premium paid or received is recorded in Profit and Loss Account
at the expiry of the option. The balance in the premium received on
options sold and premium paid on options bought is considered to arrive
at Mark to Market value for forex Over the Counter (OTC) options.

5.5 Exchange Traded Derivatives entered into for trading purposes are
valued at prevailing market rates based on rates given by the Exchange
and the resultant gains and losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account.

6. Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Amortisation:

6.1 Fixed Assets are camried at cost less accumulated depreciation/
amortisation except for freehold premises carried at revalued amount,
being fair value at the date of revaluation less accumulated depreciation,
as stated otherwise.

6.2 Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site
preparation, installation costs and professional fees incurred on the asset
before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure(s) incurred on the assets
put to use are capitalised only when it increases the future benefits from
such assets or their functioning capability. The fixed assets in domestic
offices/ entities are depreciated at WDV method based on useful lifeof the
assels states as under:

Page 9of 14
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Sr. Description of Fixed Assets Percentage
No. Depreciation
1 | Computers 1T 33.33% ]
2 Computer Software forming an integral part| 33.33%
of the Computer hardware ]
3 Compuler Software which does nat form | 33.33%

anintegral part of Computer hardware and
cost of Software Development

& Automated Teller Machine/ Cash 15.00%
Deposit Machine/Coin Dispenser / Coin
Vending Machine

5 Other major fixed assets

Wehicles 20.00%
Safe Deposit Lockers 10.00%
Furniture & Fixtures 10.00%
{Wooden and Steel)

AIR Conditionars 12.50%
CARPET 33.33%

G.3 In respect of assets acquired during the year for domestic operations,
depreciation is charged on proportionate basis for the number of days
assels have been put to use during the year.

G.4 Assets costing less than ¥ 5,000 each are charged off in the year of
purchase.

G.5 Inrespect of leasehold premises, the lease premium, if any, is amortised
over the period of lease (except for premises and land on perpetual
lease)and Lease payments for assets taken on Operating lease are
recognised asexpense in the Profit & Loss account over the lease term
on straight line basis.

G.6 The Bank revalue freehold immovable assels at every three years. The
increasa in Net Book Value of the assat due to revaluation is credited to
the Revaluation Reserve Account without routing through the Profit and
Loss Account. Additional Depreciation on the revalued asset is charged
to the Profit and Loss Account and appropriated from the Revaluation
Reserves to General Reserve. The revalued asset is depreciated over
the balance useful life of the asset as assessed at the time of revaluation.

7. Leases:

The asset classification and provisioning norms applicable to advances, as laid
down in Para 3 above, are applied to financial leases also.
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8. Impairment of Assets:

Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances warrant that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Racoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to future Net Discounted Cash Flows expected to be
generated the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to
be recognised is measured by the amount which the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds the fair value of the asset.

9. Employee Benefits:
9.1 Short Term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short - term employee benefits, such as medical benefits
etc., which are expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees are recognized during the period when the employee renders the service.

9.2 Long Term Employee Benefits
i. Defined Benefit Plans:

a Provident Fund: For all the eligible employees, the Bank provides for Provident Fund
liability on monthly basis and are recognized as an expense and charged to the Profit
& Loss Account on accrual basis. Provident Fund contributions are transferred to
Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank (Employees') Provident Fund administered by
Trustess.

a  Gratuity: For all the eligible employees, the Bank provides for Gratuity liability based
on actuarial valuation. The Bank makes periodic contributions to Jharkhand Rajya
Gramin Bank Gratuity Trust administered by Trustees based on an independent
external actuarial valuation carried out annually.

b. Leave Encashment: For all the employees who have completed five years of
service, the Bank provides for Leave Encashment liability based on actuarial valuation
and contributes to SBI Life Insurance Company Limited, HDFC, BAJAJ ALLIANZ,
BIRLA SUN LIFE, andLIC on annual basis.

¢ Pension: JRGE provides for pansion to all eligible employees. The benefit is in the
form of monthly payments as per rules to vested employees on retirement or on
death while in employment, or on termination of employment. Vesting occurs at
different stages as per rules. JRGE makes contribution to the Pension Fund in terms
of Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank (Employees’}) Pension Fund Rules. The pension
liability is reckoned based on an independent actuarial valuation carried out annually
and JRGB makes such additional contributions periodically to the Fund as may be
required to secure payment of the benefits under the pension regulations.

d. The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date.
Actuarial gainsflosses are immediately recognised in the Profit and Loss Account and
are not deferred.
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ii. Defined Contribution Plans

JRGB operates a New Pension Scheme (NPS) for all officers/ employees joining

JRGB on or after 15t April, 2010, which is a defined contribution plan, such new
joinees not being entitled to become members of the existing Jharkhand Rajya
Gramin Bank Pension Scheme. As per the scheme, the covered employees
contribute 10% of their basic pay plus dearness allowance to the scheme together
with a matching contribution from JRGB. Pending completion of registration
procedures of the employees concerned, these contributions are retained as
deposits in JRGB and earn interest at the same rate as that of the current
account of Provident Fund balance. JEGB recognizes such annual contributions
and interest as an expense inthe year to which they relate. Upon receipt of the
Permanent Retirement Account Mumber (PRAN), the consolidated contribution
amounts are transferred to the NPS maintained by PFRDA through State Bank of
India.

10. Segment Reporting

The Group recognises the business segment as the primary reporting segment and
geographical segment as the secondary reporting segment in accordance with the
REI guidelines and in compliance with the Accounting Standard 17 issued by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

11. Taxes on Income:

Income Tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax expense
incurred by the Bank. Current taxes expense and deferred tax expense are
determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and as per
the Accounting standard 22-Accounting for Taxes on Income respectively and tax
laws prevailing in India. Deferred tax adjustments comprise of changes in the deferred
tax assets or liabilities during the year. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised by considering the impact of the timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the current year, and carry forward losses,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The impact
of changes in Deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account. Deferred tax assets are recognised and re-assessed at each reporting date,
based on management's judgement as to whether their realisation is considered as
reasonably certain.

Defarred Tax Assets are recognised on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and
tax losses only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that such
deferred tax assets can be realised against future profits.

In Consolidated Financial Statement, income tax expenses are the aggregate of
the amounts of tax expense appearing in the separate financial statemeants of the
parent and its subsidiaries/joint ventures, as per their applicable laws,
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12. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

121 In conformity with AS - 29 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”, issued by ICAI, the Bank recognises the provisions only when it has a
present obligation as a result of a past event and would result in a probable
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the cbligation can be
made.

12.2 No provision is recognised for:

L Any possible obligation that arises from past events and existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the bank.

Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because

a. It is not probable that an outflow of resource embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation or

k. Are liable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made. Such
obligation are recorded as Contingent Liabilities.

These are assessed at regular intervals and only that part of the obligation for
which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is probable, is
provided for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable
estimate can be made.

i. Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements

13. Special Reserves:

Revenue and other Reserve include Special Reserve created under Section
36(iviii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Board of Directors of the Bank has
passed a resolution approving creation of the reserve and confirming that it has no
intention to make withdrawal from the Special Reserve.

14. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include Cash and Balances with REI, Balances
with Banks and money at call and short notice.

15. CAPITAL TO RISK ASSET RATIO:

In terms of RBI guidelines, CRAR norms have been made applicable for the RRBs
w.e.f. March 2008, RBI has also revised the norms for calculating CRAR for RRBs
vide their circular no-RBIf2014-15/270 dated October 21, 2014, As per revised norms
of RBl, CRAR of the Bank as on 31.03.2023 comes to 11.31 %.

16. Inter Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC)

As on 31.03.2023, Bank has not issued/ taken any IBPC from/to Sponsor Bank/ any
other Bank.
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17. Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC)

In tarms of RBI guidelines, in respect of "Dealing in Priority Sector Lending Certificates
(PSLCs)" wvide their circular no. RBI2015-16/366 FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.23/
04.09.01/2015-16 dated April 07, 2016, and RBI/FIDD/2020-21/72 Master Directions
FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.5/04.09.01/2020-21 September 04, 2020 Master Directions —
Pricrity Sector Lending (PSL) — Targets and Classification; the Bank has participated
in PSLC Transactions during the Current Financial Year.
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JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK

Head Office: Ranchi, 3rd Floor, Zila Parishad Market Complex, Kutchery Road, Ranchi, Jharkhand-834001

SCHEDULE 18

Annexure (1l

Disclosure in financial statements — ‘Notes to Accounts’

1. Regulatory Capital: Additional Disclosure in terms of NABARD circular:

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

{Amt. in ¥ crore)
Sr. No. Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1) / Paid up share| 507.7207 421.0697
capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any)
ii) Additional Tier 1 capital/ Other Tier 1 capital 0 0
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 507.7307 421.0697
Sr. No. Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
iv) Tier 2 capital 79.9232 70.9591
W) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 5876539 492 0288
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 5186.2831 42005926
Wil CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs) / Paid-up| 9.77 % 10.02%
share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs
wiii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 977 % 10.02%
%) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.54 % 1.69%
%) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital | 11.31 % 11.71%
as a percentage of RWAs)
xi) Leverage Ratio
Percentage of the shareholding of
Xii) a) Government of India 50% 50%
b) State Government (Jharkhand) 15% 15%
c} State Bank of India (Sponsor Bank)
35% 35%
xiif} | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year | 1.36 318
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Particulars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year of which: | NA NA
a) Basel lll compliant Perpetual Non-
NA NA
Cumulative Preference Shares
b) Basel lll compliant Perpetual Debt Instruments MNA MA
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year MNA NA
of which:
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares MA A
b) Redeemable Mon-Cumulative Preference Shares A, MA
l Draw down from Reserves | 0 0

2. Asset Liability Management-
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

(Amt. in Asset Liability Management-Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
(Amt. in % crore)

Over 3| Over 6 Over 1 | Over 3
15to | 29days
1to th d years Over
Particulars 58 | o 3 | months '““':Ipt%ﬂ“ year and Total
14 days | fetre and upto 6 upto3 | andupto | 5years

months 1year years 5 years
Deposits 65918 | 1683 | 1.74 473 120,52 664604 | 851.73 1.236.64 | 9,537.40
Borrowings 5273 27029 | 46675 1,097.75 3535 12.97 1251 | 1,94834
Advances 60164 | - 252 239 536 345874 | 15902 66878 | 489845
Investments 16098 | 30.02 | 15.00 251.45 122033 867.88 197.44 4307.67 | 7,05077
A T Nt | N Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil il
popn curEey. | Nl | i Nil Nil Nl Nil Nil il

There is no negative mismatch in first two time buckets of 1-14 days and 15-28 days as calculated above

Although, there is negative mismatch in time bucket of 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th and 7th buckets (over 29D to
3M, 3M to 6M, 6m to 1Y, Tyr -3yr and 3 yrs to 5Yrs) but there is no liquidity risk as Bank is having Rs.365.12
crore in Bank FDRs and SLR investment in AFS Rs.4298 62 crore (Face Value), which can be used as per
requirement.

b) Liquidity coverage ratio (LCR)
Mot Applicable to RRBs

c) Net Stable Funding ratio (NSFR)
Mot Applicable to RRBs
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Anmexure 1|
Digclozure in financial statements — ‘Notes to Accounts'

b)  Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment FluctuationReserve
{Amaunt in 3 crore)
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

i} Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on

investments
al  Opening balance 0
b}  Add: Provisions made during the year 0
c} Less: Write off ! write back of excess provisions 0
during the year
d}  Closing balance 0 0
i} Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 32237 24,544
b} Add: Amount transferred during the year B.U64 27,893
c) Less: Drawdown 0 0
d) Closing balance G A A
i} Closing balance In IFR as a parcentage of closing balance of
investments'? in AFS and HFT/Current category 2.00 1.0%

¢}  Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

Where the value of sales and transfers of securities to/from HTM category exceeds 5 per cent
of the book value of investments held in HTM category at the beginning of the year, banks shall
disclose the market value of the investments held in the HTM category, The excess of book
value over market value for which provision is not made shall also be disclosed. The 5 per cent
threshold referred to above shall exclude:

i} The one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM category with the approvalof Board of
Directors undertaken by banks at the beginning of the accounting vear,

iy Direct sales fram HTM for bringing down 5LR holdings in HTM category consegquent to a
downward revicion in 5LR reguirements by REL

iii} Sales to the Reserve Bank of India under liquidity management operationsof RBI like Open
Market Operations (OMO) and the Government SecuritiesAcquisition Programme (GSAP).

iv] Repurchase of Government Securities by Government of India from banks under
buyback / switch operations.

‘u'} Repurchase of S5tate Development Loans by respective state governments under
buyback / switch operations.

‘n.-’i} Additional shifting of securities explicitly permitted by the Reserve Bank of India.
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Annexure ||
Disclasure in financial statements — ‘Notes to Accounts'

d)  MNon-5LR investment portfolic
i} Non-performing non-5LR investments
(Amount in ¥ crore)

s | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Mo 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
a) | Opening balance 5.00 30.12
k) Additions during the year since 15t April 0 0
c} Reductions during the above period 0 25.12
l;l].' [ Closing balance l 500 5.00 |
e] | Total provisions held 5.00 5.00

ify Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

131.03.2023) {Amount in ¥ crore)
Sr. Issuer Amount | Extent of Extent of Extent of Extent of
Ma, Private ‘Below ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted”
Placement | Investment | Securities Securities
Grade'
Securities
(1) (2) (3) @ | ) (6] (7)
Curre |Previo| Curre Frevlo'g Curre | Previa| Curre |Previo| Curre |Previo
nt us |nt us | nt us | nt us | nt s
year | Year | year| Year | vear| Year | year| Year | year| Year
a) |PSUs '83.87 | 99.39 | B3.87 99.39 B Hi
b) |Fls 25.00 | 30,00 | 25.00 | 30.00
¢} |Banks 1] 0 0 0
d) |Private 1102 (1603110212103 O 0 [ 0 5.00 | 5.00
Corporates
e) |Subsidiaries/
Inint 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 | 0.00
Ventures
| f) |Others 30.38 | 83.88 | 30.38 | 83.88
g} |Provisionheld | 5.00 | 5.00 | e | xxx
towards
depreciation
[ [For® iss27psadoissarpaas | [so0]500]
Maote:

1. * For Commercial Banks, the Total under column 3 shall match with the sum of total
af Investments included under the following categories in Schedule 8 to the balance
sheet:
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Anmexure 1|
Digclozure in financial statements — ‘Notes to Accounts'

a) Inwestment in India in
[} Shares
i) Debentures and Bonds
i) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures

iv)] Others

b) Investment outside India in (where applicable)

i}  Gowernment securities (including local authorities)
i) Subsidiaries and/ or joint ventures abroad
iy Other investments

2. Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above may not be mutually exclusive.

e) Repo Transactions Repo transactions (in face value terms)

Minimum Maximum Dl | Aaising
outstanding outstanding auiatandln g Outstanding
during the duringthe | . . e g.ur AE on
| year year uring e year | 31.03.2023 |
‘ i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government
securities il Mil il Nil
b) Corporate dabt
securities
¢ Any other securities
il Securities purchased
| underreverse repo
[ 90 Smemment Nil Nil Nil Nil
sacurities
by Corporate debt
securities
¢} Any other securities
e
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Annexures Il
Disclosure In fimancial statements — 'Notes 1o Accounts’

f:) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

(y Details of accounts subjected to restructuring (31.03,2023)
[Armounts in % crore]

| Micro, Small and

g ; Retal (excluding
Agricaliure and Corporetes Medium 5
albed activities | (ancuding MSWE) Enterprises a“",:";:{; 2 o
(MSME) '
Curvent | Previous | Cument | Previous | Cumend | Presious | Cument | Presious | Cuerent | Previous
Yaar Year Year Wear ¥ear aar ¥ear ¥ear Year ¥ear
Wumber of barawers 0 Q a 0 | 0 34?3_ | 0 1701 0 5174
Standard | Gross Amount {2 crore)| 0 0 a 0 0 |111.07] 0 ([15258| 0 |263.66
Pravision hald (% crore)| 0 0 [y 0 i i 0 0 | 0 0
o | Numberoftorowers | 0 | 0 | 0 | o | o | o | 0| 0 | 0| 0
Mlizro, Small and
Agrieuliure and Corporales Medium Relad ':;'rd"::g i
alied acivies | (axcuding MSMWE) Enterprises ag‘ﬁ"s:‘;
- L ] eswy | MME
Curenl | Previous | Gument | Previous | Curent | Previcus | Glemend | Previcus | Gument | Previcus
Year | Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year ear
Grorss Anmcunt (2 eror) 0] @0 ] 0 0 a Q a 4] 0 0
Provsenrelifteo®) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 [ 0 | 0| 0
Humbser f bormowers 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
| St Aot . it 0 [ 0 0 a a o | 0 0
Doubtful | Povsionheldifoue) | 0 | O 1 0 | 0 | 0 | O | 0 [ O | O 0
Numbser of bormowers A 0 0 Q 3473 Q 1701 | © 5174
| Gross Amounl (Taoee] | 0 0| o 0 [111.07] 0 |[15258] 0 |263.66
| Total 7 Provsisn held (2 crors) 0 g | 0 | 0 a [ 11.11 0 1526 | 0 | 26.37
RRBs shall disclose in their published Annual Balance Sheet leamount and number of
accounts in respect of which applications for restructuring are under process, but the
restructuring packages have not yet been approved.
Classification Advances Provisions |
0fs | Required |
a) standard 4663.10 13.27
b) Sub — Standard 50.45 6.13 |
c} Doubtful 176.70 131.20 |
d) Loss o 816 _8.16
Total 4898.45 158.76 |
Tatal provision Held for Standard Advances 14.28 |
Total provision Held for Non Performing Advances 178.62 |

11
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Annexure 11

9 Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies{ARCs)
{Amount in ¥ crore)

iy Details of Sales

x Current Previous
Particulars Year Year
31.03.23 31.03.22
a)  MNumber of accounts
by  Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts
sold toARCs
¢! Aggregate consideration MIL HMIL
dy  Additional consideration realised in respect of
accountstransferred in earlier years
&) Aggregate gain { loss over net book value

In addition to the above, banks shall make suitable disclosures with regard to
the guantum of excess provisions reversed to the profit and loss account on
account of sale of NPAs to ARCs, where the sale is for a value higher than the

net book value (NBY).

i} Investmenis in Security Receipls (SRs)

Banks shall make following disclosures pertaining to their investments in security

receipts for both the current year and the previous year:

EE] =i widdes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

ERs issued
Particulars SRs Issued D thain SRs issued
ot years ago but
within past 5 i more than 8
g within past 8 yadrs At
¥ years
Book value of SRs where
a) | NPAs acld by the bank are MIL NIL MIL
the underlying
Provigion held against (a) HMIL HIL NIL
| Book value of SRs where
MPAs sold by other banks f
by | financial institetions [ non- HIL MIL MIL
banking financial companies
ara the underlying
Provision held against (b) MIL MIL MIL
Total (2) + {b) MIL HIL HIL
12
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Anpeexure |1
Disclosure in financial statements — ‘Notes to Accounts’

E'_] Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold fromftoother banks/Financial
Institutions/NBFCs (excluding ARCs

i) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased {Amount in T crore)
Current Previous
Particulars Year Year
31.03.23 31.03.22
a) Mumber of accounts purchased during the year ML HIL
Agagregate outstanding
a} Of these number of accounts restructured during the
MNIL MIL

year
b) Aparegate cutstanding

i) Details of non-performing financial assets sold
{Amount in % crore)

Particulars Current Pravious
Year Year
31.03.23 21.03.22

a! Mo. of accounts sold
b) Aggregate outstanding MIL MIL
c} Aggregate consideration received

f) Fraud accounts

Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the
provisioning thereon as per template given below,

| Particulars Current Previous
Year Year

| 310323 | 310322

| Mumber of frauds reported & T

! Amoant involved in fraud (% crore) 1.13 018

! Amount of provision made for such frauds (% crosa) 1.13 0.18

| Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other MIL MIL

| reserves’ as at the end of the year. (¥ crove)

13
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Annexure |l
Disclosure in financial statements — ‘Notes to Accounts’

5. Exposures

a) Exposure to real estate sector

Category

|} Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages —

Lending fully secured by morgages on residential property
that is or will be occupied by the borrower ar that is rented.
Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also

include non-fund based (MFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate —
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate
(office buildings, retail space, mullipurpose commercial
premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
commercial premises, industnal orwarehouse space, hotels,
land acquisition, development

and construction, stc.).

Exposure would alse include non-fund based (NFBlimits;

¢} Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and
other securitized exposures —

i. Residential

i. Commercial Resl Estate

if) fndirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on Mational

Housing Bankand Housing Finance Companies,

_ {Amﬁunt In F crore)

“Current
Year

31.03.23

247.72

42,28

Pravious
Year

31.03.22

228.34

43.47

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

290.00

271.81

14
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Anpeexure |1
Disclosure in financial statements — ‘Notes to Accounts’

b) Exposure to capital market

Current Previous
Year Year

31.02.23 31.03.22

Particulars

i} Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in
corporate debt;

iy Advances against shares ! bonds [ debentures or other
securities or on clean basis to individuals for investmentin
shares (including IPOs [/ ESOPs), converiible bonds, NIL NIL
convertible debentures, and units of eguity oriented mutual
funds;

iy Advances for any other purposes where shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity MIL NIL
oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;

v} Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by | ' |
the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds
i.e. where the primary security other than shares / convertible
bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual
funds does not fully coverthe advances;

v} Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and
guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market MIL NIL
makears,

vl) Loans sanctioned o corporates against the security of
shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean
basis for meeting promaoter's contribution to the equity of new
companies in anlicipation of raising resources,

vil) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows /
isEUas;

vill) Underariting commitments taken up by the banks in
respect of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or MIL NIL
convertible debentures or units of equity criented mutual funds;
ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; NIL NIL
x) All exposures 1o Venlure Capital Funds (both registered and
unragistarad)

Total exposure to capital market MIL MIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

MIL MIL

15
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Annexure |l

Disclosure in financial statements — ‘Notes to Accounts’

) Unsecured advances

Banks, licenses, shall disclose the total amount of advances for which intangible securities
such as charge over the rights authority, etc. have been taken as also the estimated value

af such intangible collateral as per the following format.

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Currant Pravious
Year Year

31.03.23 31.03.22

Total unsecured advances of the bank 17286 115.99

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible

securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, NIL MIL

authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities MNIL MIL

Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
b} Concentration of Deposits

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
31.03.23 |  31.03.22
Total Deposits of Tweanty largest Depasitors 137.14 26145
Percentage of Deposits (Twenty langest depositors (o & o O
Total Deposis of the Bank) 1.44% 2.97%

¢} Concentration of Advances (Amaount in ¥ crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous
31.03.23 Year
L L S 1+ S
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 106,33 93.75
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to 217 % 2 340

totaladvances of the bank

¢} Concentration of exposures

_{Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
31.03.23 31.03.22
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowears/cusiomers 136,37 116.11
ercentage of exposures e twenty largast borrowers/customers 949 2 90%,

to tha total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers

d) Concentration of NPAs

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
31.03.23 31.03.22
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 11.77 11,14
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to 5.00 % 4.40%

total Gross NPAS.

168
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Anpeexure |1
Disclosure in financial statements — ‘Notes to Accounts’

7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
{(Amt, in Crore)

As on As on
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.31 1.24
Add-Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.02 0.07
Less-Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards 0.00 0.00
claims ; d
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAFund | 1.40 1.31

8. Disclosure of complaints

a}  summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers
And from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

&r. As on As on
Mo, 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 | Number of complaints pending at beginning of
' the year 00 01
2 Mumber of complaints received during the year 281 292
31 [Nietherorsomplalots dlaposed during theyeer | 281 | 22
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the 297 238
bank
4 | Number of complaints pending at the end of | '
the year N L
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from
OBOs
5 | Number of maintainable complaints received
by the bankfrom OBOs 57 il
5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour
| of the bankby BOs o7 16
5.2 | OF 5, number of complaints resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by 04 ™M
BOs
53 Of 5, number of cumpla'inis resolved after
passing of Awards by BOs against the bank N o
& MNumber of Awards unimplemented within the
stipulatedtime (other than those appealed) 0a o

Mote: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned
in BO Scheme 2006 and covarad wilhin the ambit of the Scheme.

17
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Annexure |l
Disclosure in financial statements — ‘Notes to Accounts’

B}  Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of Mumber of Mumber of mﬁ‘a In:raz_ls':a'h Of 5,
Complaints, complaints complaints rease inthe | Number of
(ie. compaints | Pendingatthe | received o | P oo
relating to) received over | the end of pending
the year year the previous the yoar beyend 30
year days
1 2 3 4 5 6
Currant Year
Ground - 1 0 13 (+)90% 1] 0
Ground - 2 0 00 Q0 4] Q
Ground - 3 0 13 (+)130% | 0 0
Ground -4 0 08 (+)60% 0 0
Ground - 5 0 01 00 0 0
Others 0 246 (-}11.5% 0 0
Total 0 281 ()&% Q Q
FPravious Year
Ground - 1 | 0 07 | (+)40% 0 0
Ground - 2 0 1] 0 0 a
Ground - 3 0 0 0 0 0
Ground - 4 0 05 (+)25% 0 [
Ground - § 0 01 0 0 0
Others 01 278 (+)33% 0 0
Total 01 291 (+)32.88% Q 0

As per Master List for identifying grounds of complaints as provided in Appendix 1 to circular
CEPD.CO.PRD.Cir.-No.01/13.01.013/2020-21 dated January 27, 2021 on ‘Strengthening the Grievance
Redress Mechanism of Banks'.

LATM Debit Cards

5. Mis-selling/Para-banking

5 2, Credit Cards

| & Recovery Agents!
| Direct Sales Agents

3. Imernet/MobilelElectionic
Banking

7. Pension and facilities for senior
cifizens! differently abled

4, Account apening!
difficulty inoperation of
accounts

8. Loans and advances

9. Levy of charges
withautprior nobice/
BECESIVE

charges! foreclosure charges

| 10. Cheques/ drafts!
| bills

11. Non-abservance of Fair
Praclices Code

12. Exchange of

coins, issuance!

acceptance of small
denomination notes and
coing

13, Bank Guarantess/ Letler
of Credit and documentary
credils

| 14. Staff behaviour

15. Facililies for custamers visiting
the branchi adherence toprescrbad
working hours by the branch, ele

16, Others

[E] =¥ widdes 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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Anpeexure |1
Disclosure in financial statements — ‘Notes to Accounts’

9. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

9.1 Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the provisions of the

(i) Banking Regulation Act, 1948, (i) Payment and Settlement Systems Act, 2007 and {iii)
Government Securities Act, 2006 (for bouncing of SGL) shall be disclosed in the ‘Notes to
Accounts' fo the balance sheet in the concemed bank'snext Annual Report. In the case of foreign
banks, the panalty shall be disclosedin the 'Notes to Accounts’ to the next balance sheet for its
Indian operations. Banks shall make appropriate disclosures on the nature of the breach, number
of instances of default and the quantum of penalty imposed.

The defaulting participant in a reverse repo transaction shall make appropriate disclosure on the
number of instances of default as well as the quanium of penalty paid to the Reserve Bank of
India during the financial year.

The Bank has maintained CRR and SLR as per RBI Act 1934 and not defaulted during the
financial year under report. No any penalty imposed by RBI.

10.Disclosures on remuneration
(Applicable to Banking Companias, including Foreign Banks operafing in Indig)

Banks are required to make disclosure on remuneration of Whaole Time Directors! Chief Executive
Officers/ Matenal Risk Takers on an annual basis at the minimum, in their Annual Financial
Statements, Banks shall make the disclosures In table ar chart format and make disclosures for
previous as well asthe current reporting year. Further, private sector banks and foreign banks (to
the extent applicable), shall disclose the following information:

Type of Information
| disclosure
(a) Information relating to the composition and mandate of the
| Qualitative 'Momination and Remuneration Committee. - |
(b) Information  relating to the design and structure of

remuneration processes and the key  features and
objectives of remuneration policy.

Description of the ways in which current and future risks aretaken
into account in the remuneration processes, It shouldinclude the
nature and fype of the key measures used to

take account of these risks.

(d) Description of the ways in which the bank seeks to link
performance during & performance measuremsant period

with levels of remunearation. 2
A discussion of the bank’s policy on deferral and vesting ofvariable
remuneration and a discussion of the bank's policyand criteria for

(<)

-] : :
© adjusting deferred remuneration before vesting and after vesting.
Description of the different forms of variable remuneration (i.e.,
i cash and types of share-linked instruments) that the bank utilizes
4

and the rationale for using these different forms.

19
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Annexure |l
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- Type of
disclosure

Information

As on
31.03.23

As on

31.03.22

Quantitative
disclosures

(The guantitative
disclosures should
anly coverlWhole
Time Directors/
Chief Executive
Officer/Matenal
Risk Takers)

(e}

(h}

(i)

Number of meetings held b_}r_tE_r‘imnina[im
and Remuneration  Committee during  the
financial year andremuneration paid 1o its
imembiers.

(i)  Number of employee shaving received a
variable  remuneration  award  during  the
financial year,

|:ii:|I Mumber  and  total  amount  of sign-
onfjoining bonus made during the linancial
VAT,

Details of severance pay, in addition to accrued
benefits, if any. : i
(iY Total amount of outstanding delermred
remuneration, split into cash, shares and share
linked instrurments and other forms.

{fil  Totd amount of deferred remuneration

paeid ot in the financial year,

MA

N&

MA

NA

Ma

NA

i}

Breakdown of amount of remuneration awards
for the financial vear to show fixed andvariable,
deferred and non-deferred.

A

™A

{1}

(i) Total amount of outstanding deferred
remuncration  and retained  remuneration
exposedio e post explicit and 7 or implicit
adjustments.

Ifi'i'}' Total amount of reductions dunnb the
financial vear due 1w ex post explicit
adjustments,

{iii] Total amount of reductions during  the
vear due to ex post  implicit
adjustments.

financial

NA

NA

NA

NA

1)

Mumber of MRTs identified.

MNA

{m)

(i) MWumber of cases wheremalus has been
exercised,

(i} MNumber of cases whereclawback has
been exercised.

(ili) MNumber of cases where both malus
and clawback havebeen exercised.

IR

MNA

General Quantitative
Disclosure

{n}

The mean pay for the bank as a whole
(excluding sub-staffjand the deviation of the
pay of each of its WTDs from the

MEan pay.

MA

HA

AT Widdea 2022-23 | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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11.0ther Disclosures
a) Business ratios

) information 032y | wesz
i} Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.34% 6.93%
iy Mon-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.21% 1.60%
iy Costof Deposits 3T 4.13%
i} HMet Interest Margin 3.98% 3.19%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds. 2.92% 2.89%
v} Return on Assels 0.77% 0.64%
wll) Eﬁl:is;[;apnmts plus advances) par employaa 9.16 B.24

viii) Profit per employee (in % crare) D008 i

b) Disclosures regarding Priority Sectar Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
During Financial Year 2022-23, Bank has dealt in PSLC by sale of its 5F/MF portfolio (Priority
Sector) to the tune of Rs. 3900 crore and purchased Gen, Agriculture & SEFMFE portfolio {Priority
Sector) of the value i.e. Rs.2425 crore. The details of PSLC transactions are given hereunder;
[Amt. in Crore)

Actual Statutory
Outstan PSLC- pSLC Effective Requirement | Awvg. Balance
ding SMF Siickass Qutstanding | of Average of with
Advanc Sell Duri Advances all the four Percentage
esason | During Ry ";;;EE after PSLC quarters ANBC | Status ason
31.032 Ft- '23 deal 2 on in F.Y.22-23 31.03.2023
023 | 2022-23 31.03.2023 Avg. ANBC Avg. ANBC
SECTOR s (3084.89) (3084.89)
500
Direct AGR KCC 240027 | +1400 SF/MF SF/MF
II.IAGR cc * b +2.Dm 9-5“% 15.14 %
AGR-Allied (NRLM) =3900 525,00 34.27 293.06 806.32
FEO 1.25 1.25 AGRIf:;w RE | AGRICULTURE
37.69%
ATL 79.00 300,00 379.00 EE boalas
TOTAL AGR 3489.52 | 3900.00 825.00 414.52
SME-MICRO 409.92 a0oo2 | MICRO MICRO
| et 7.50% 14.22 %
Sub TOTALMICRO | 409:92 ' 409.92) 23137 438.74
NOMN-MICRO SME 116.17 116.17
Sub TOTAL SME 526.09 0.00 526.09
OPS-H/Loan 193.07 193.07
OPS-Ed Loan 11.05 11.05 Tatal PS Total P5
OPS-Others 104.07 104.07 75% 115.31 %
Sub TOTAL
308.19 1508.19 3557.18
| OPS-GEN 1600.00 | 2313.67
TOTAL PS 4323.80 | 3900.00 | 242500 2848.80
NP5-Pers/ Loan | 299.99 42333
NPS-athers 279.06 279.06
|SubTOTALNPS | 574.65 _0.00 0.00 | 574.65
GR TOTAL 4808.45 | 3900.00 | 242500 3423.45
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¢} Provisions and contingencies

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 3‘:"‘0:"23 3‘:“’;;"22
I} Provisions for NP 0.00 2.7GG6
i) Provision towards NPA 0.00 23.0000
iily Provision made towards Mark to Market [ 14517 20.90
Crther Provisions and Contingencies (with details)
iv) Provision on Standard Assets 3.50 2.0000
v) Provision for Fraud & Robberies (Added Back) 0.7991 {-) 0.1885
wl) Provision for Pension Liability 100.75 195.0300
wiiyProvision for Leave Encashment 0.00 0.0000
will)  Provision for Gratuity 5.00 11.5200
ey Provision for PLI and Others AT 0.00
x} Provision for Income Tax 0.08 0.00
d) Bancassurance business
g Az on As on
Information 31.03.23 31.03.22
The details of fees | brokerage earmed in respect of
insurance broking, agency and bancassurance business 12.07 570
undertaken by them shall be disclosed for both thecurrent ’ ’
wear and previous year
e) Paymentof DICGC Insurance Premium
Sr |
. As on As on
No Information 31.03.23 31.03.22
1 | Payment of DICGC Insurance Pramium 11.83 10.89
2 | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

12. Miscellaneous-Amount of provisions made for Income-tax during the year

(Amt. in crore)
Particulars As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
| Provision for Income Tax 0.08 Nil
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13. Disclosure Requirements as per Accounting Standards where the RBI has issued
guidelines in respect of disclosure items for ‘Notes to Accounts’

13.1. Accounting Standard 5- Met Profit or Loss for the period arrived at after provisions on
advances, adjustment to the value of Investments and other usual and necessary
provisions.

13.2. Accounting Standard 9- Revenue Recognition

Revenue recognition has not been postponed during the year.
13.3. Accounting Standard 17- Segment Reporting

While complying with the Accounting Standard, banks are required to adopt the
following:
Primary and Business Segment

il Treasury operations-——-Treasury for the purpose of segment reporting includes the
entire Investment portfolio i.e. dealing in Government and other Securities and
Money markest operations.

i) Wholesale Banking—Wholesale Banking includes all Advances which are not
included under Retail banking.

iy Retail Banking-Retail banking includes exposures, which are being complied during
the year.

Geographical Segments
Bank's area of operation covers all 24 Districts of Jharkhand Stata.

13.4 Accounting Standard 18- Related party disclosure

i} Related Parties where control / significant influence exists or with whom transaction
have laken place during the vear,
Sponsor Bank their subsidianes and associates: State Bank of India
Key Managerial Personnel as on 31.03.2023

Shn Piyush Bhatt : Chairman

Shri Sushanta Kumar Pani  : General Manager-I

Shri Jagannath Gupta : General Manager-IT

Shri Jasbir Singh : General Manager-Vigilance

13.5. Accounting Standard 22- Accounting for Taxes on Income
Bank has Deferred Tax Assef’ (DTA) of Rs.1.21 Crore or a ‘Deferred Tax Liability' {DTL) in
the books of accounts of banks. Mo fresh provision made during FY-2022-23.

13.6. Accounting Standard 25- Interim Financial Reporting
Quarterly yearly review has been done by SCA and total items were covered under the
quartery yearly review as per the relative guidelines.

14. Other Accounting Standards
Bank has complied with others Accounting Standards issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of India {(ICAI).
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15. Additional Disclosures

a) Provisions and Contingencies

(Amt, in crore)

Sr | Particulars As on As on

31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
a | Opening balance in the floating provisions account 13.56 13.56 |
b | The quantum of floating provisions made in the Nil il

accounting

c | Amount of draw down made during the accounting year Hil il
d | Clesing balance In the floating provisions account 13.56 13.56

16. Movement in NFPFAs was as follows:

rAmt. in Crore)

| Gross NPAs as on 1= April of particular year {Opening balanca) 257.27
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the Financial year ~ BE.58
Sub-total (A) 345,685
Less: :
(i |Upgradatons 79.29 |
(i} | Recovernes (exciuding recoveries made from upgraded 26.83
accounts)
([iy | Write-offs 438
Sub-total (B) 110.50
Gross NPAs as on 31* March 2023 (closing balance) (A-B) 235.35

17. In compiling the above balance sheet, certain assumptions as per REI guidelines and
instructions Vide Circular Ref Mo RBIDOR2021-22/83 DORACC REC.Mo.45/
21.04.018/2021-22 Dated August 30, 2021 have been followed.

a! Bank has exposure to sensitive sector (Commercial Real Estate) to the tune of

Rs.42 28 crore.
b) Gratuity Provision

JRGEONk

e

Bank has made Rs.5.00 crore provision for Gratuity and Rs.0.00 crore Leave
encashment as on 31.03.2023.

¢} Pension liability Bank has made Provision of Rs.100.75 Crore under Pension liability
to staff up to 31.03.2023 from P&AL of the Bank, In compliance with the
NABARD/RBI/GOI guidelines.

d) Balancing of SLR securities account and reconciliation of bank accounts has been
completed up to 31.03,2023.

&) Mo provision is made for the Bonus for financial year 2022-23 as no staff was eligible
for bonus.

f) Mo provision has been made in respect of claims in difference of salary for suspended
emplayees,

) Required Provision has already been made for eligible Assets over 20 days.

h) Bank has opted out of DICGC scheme on advances and no Risk Fund has been
created however, we have paid premium for deposit insurance as per stipulated norms
for 2M half year of financial year 2022-23.
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i} The Disputed Income Tax Liabilities of erstwhile Jharkhand Gramin Bank is related to
AY-2007-08 to AY 2013-14, the cases are reassessed after ITAT orders by AQ in 2018
and Bank has filed appeal for relief bafore CIT{A) and hearing in the case is pending.

iv A demand was raised against erstwhile Vananchal Gramin Bank for the AY-2017-18
& 2018-19 for total amount of Rs.29,96,33,000/-. Bank has filed appeal for relief befora
CIT(A) and hearing in the case is pending. DCIT/ACIT Deoghar has issued stay of
demand vide DIN & letter nolTBA/COMFMT2020-21/1024371370(1) dated
24.06.2020 and ITBAJAST/S/M43(3)2021-22/1034596593(1) dated 03-08-2021

k) Bank has total contingent liability against disputed | Tax demand year wise are
summarized below:

erstwhile Jharkhand Gramin Bank erstwhile Vananchal Gramin Bank
A;r - ..Disﬁut-ed. Income Tax liilb.iﬁt‘f A"I". B D-isi;tuted Income Tax I.ia-hilit\r [
(Ameount in Crore) [Amount in Crore)
200708 | 00723 | 201718 | == 21.6416
2008-09 | 00041 | 2018-15 8.3217 |
200810 | 0.2670 ' |
| 201011 0.1070
2011.12 | 19,3797
| 201213 | 88398
| 2013-14 b L) S
| TOTAL 36,0054 TOTAL 29,9633 |
;_Tntal l:ontlt"lgent Liability against disputed | Tax demand [ 65.9687 |

Mote: out of total disputed demand as on 31.03.2023 Rs.65.9687 Crore, Amount Rs 48.4090
Crore is with the | Tax department against TDS & Deposit of Tax.
18. Recovery from Write off Accounts:

Total amounts of Rs.3.41 crore have been recovered during the financial year from written off
accounts.

18, Inter Branch Adjustment Account:

The Closing balance of Branch Clearing General Account is used for all inter Branches and
branch o HO transaction where the closing figure is Rs.2.20 Crore under Inter office
Adjustment account.

20. The figures mentioned in Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Schedules 1 to 16A
have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees.
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21. The financial account maintained at CBS software for the current financial year.

22, Figures relating to the previous year have been regrouped /rearranged, wheraver
NECBSSAry.

23, As per advice of IFRS Cell, FRT Department, Corporate Centre, Mumbai, interpretation of
RE| January 2014 guidelines with respect to Investment Fluctuation Reserves (IFR) have been
reinterpreted and due to such reinterpretation, drawdown from IFR amounting to 52.237 Crore
has heen reversed back to IFR account. Further, excess provision made for Pension liability
has been reduced by Rs.21.00 Crore.

Faollowing financial figures have been impacted due o such changes (Reversal of IFR):

+ Nel Profit reduced from 125.50 Crore to 94.26 Crore
+ RoA & RoE stands revised to 0.77% & 16.39% respectively.

ma Fd & e SeeEEl e vo

Herdl et

For M/s D N Dokania & Associates

Charhered Accountants E@ STESITS AT m a?'ﬁ
OESTIEA: 0500420 For Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
FRM: 050042C

Sol- Sdf-

(e siH=e | St (b wg)
UrEaT (Fe30aT F0:417251) e 25.04.2023 e8]

(CA Naman K Dokania) {Piyush Bhatt)
Partner Date:25.04,2023 Chairman
(Membership No.: 417251)

UCN: 050076

Place: Ranchi
Date:25.04.2023
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National Award for SHG Bank linkage
By Nagendra Math Sinha {Secretary, MRD, GOT)

Award for APY iplementation by
Supratim Bandhopadhyay (Chairman, PERDA)

#w) Silver Oak Hall, india H
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Motivated Minds, Vibrant Heaxrt

Our Close And Dedicated Team
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‘H‘IGILANCE AWARENESS WEEH

BLOOD DONATION
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DOOR STEP SERVICE
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REPUBLIC DAY WINNING TEAM S RNEN
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Welcome of
the present Chairman Shri Madan Mohan Bariar
by the former Chairman Shri Piyush Bhatt
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#JharkhandKaApnaBank

Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
Head Office :Market Complex, 3™ floor,
Zila Parishad Office Premises, Kutchery Road,
Ranchi-834001 (Jharkhand)

contact@ijrgb.in | {, 949 27 54 000
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